New Britain Township
Board of Supervisors

Business Meeting

Monday, February 5, 2024

7:00 PM - Business Meeting

Agenda

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Chair Comments

A. The Board of Supervisors met in an Executive Session on February 1, 2024 to discuss
personnel matters.

4. Motion to Consider Consent Agenda

A. Resolution 2024-03, Deed of Dedication for Schoolhouse Estates-Schoolhouse Road ROW
Deed of Dedication.

B. Motion to consider meeting minutes of the January 2, 2024 Board of Supervisors Re-
Organization Meeting

5. Presentation

A. Neshaminy Watershed Association, Ken Jones, President, Karen Ogden, Bucks County
Conservation District.

B. Chalfont New Britain Joint Sewer Authority, John Larson, Executive Director, Preston
Campbell. Member.

C. 545 West Butler Ave., Chalfont, Dunkin Donuts proposed land development.

D. Proposed amendment Number 2 to Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision ordinance
pertaining to Parking and Traffic.

6. Action Items

A. Motion to consider the schedule of prepaid bills in the amount of $245,974.11 dated
January 2, 2024.
B. Motion to consider the schedule of prepaid bills in the amount of $93,882.18 dated

Page 1 0of 2



January 25, 2024.

C. Motion to consider the schedule of prepaid bills in the amount of $268,268.42 dated
February 1, 2024.

D. Motion to consider the schedule of regular bills in the amount of $80,332.23 dated
February 1, 2024.

E. Motion to approve the purchase of two (2) replacement vehicles for the Code
Enforcement Department from Chapman Auto in the amount of $59,602.00. The Budget
provided $75,000 for one vehicle. The second code vehicle is also in need of
replacement. The administration recommends that the Board purchase two (2)
replacement vehicles at a cost less than the budgeted cost.

F. Motion to approve Boards and Commissions Volunteer Handbook.

G. Motion to approve Resolution 2024-04 to remove Mike Walsh, John Bates and Matt West
as authorized signatures and appointing Kristen Carpenter, William B. Jones, Ill and
Cynthia M. Jones as authorized signatures for the two (2) township pension plans.

H. Motion to authorize advertisement for bids for the Brittany Farms Stream Restoration.

Motion to approve payment #2 in the amount of $23,458.50 to AH Cornell for the

Neshaminy Greenway Trail.

J.  Motion to cancel the February 26, 2024 Board of Supervisors meeting.

7. Board of Supervisor’'s Comment
8. Public Comment
9. Announcements

10. Adjournment

The Next Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of New Britain Township will take place on Monday,
March 4, 2024, 7:00 p.m. at the New Britain Township Building, 207 Park Avenue, Chalfont, PA.
Agenda and meeting materials are posted to the Township website prior to the meeting date at
www.newbritaintownship.org.

Page 2 of 2



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN,
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN, BUCKS
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF THE
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SCHOOLHOUSE ROAD FROM HALLMARK HOMES
- SCHOOLHOUSE, LL.C

WHEREAS, Hallmark Homes — Schoolhouse, LLC (the “Grantor”) is the
owner in fee simple of the real property identified as part of the right-of-way of
Schoolhouse Road (the “Property”), located in New Britain Township, Bucks
County, Pennsylvania as described in the Legal Description prepared by Carroll
Engineering attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, the Grantor has agreed to dedicate the Property to New
Britain Township for use by the Township as a public road; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of New Britain Township desires to
accept dedication of the Property, to be used as a public road, and is authorized to
accept dedication of real property pursuant to Section 1502(a) of the Second Class
Township Code, 53 P.S. Section 66502(a);

NOW, THEREFORE, be it, and it is hereby RESOLVED by the Board of
Supervisors of New Britain Township, Bucks County, Pennsylvania, and it is
hereby ADOPTED and RESOLVED by authority of same as follows:

l. New Britain Township hereby accepts dedication of the real property
identified as the right-of-way of Schoolhouse Road as described in Exhibit “A”.

1. The Chair of the Board of Supervisors, the Township Manager and/ or the
Township Solicitor, or their assignees, are hereby authorized to take all actions
necessary to accept dedication of the Property for use as a public road.

1. All resolutions or parts thereof inconsistent with this Resolution are
hereby repealed to the extent of the inconsistency.

IV. The provisions of this Resolution are declared to be severable. If any
provision of this Resolution is declared to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court
of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall have no effect on the
remaining provisions of this Resolution.

V. This Resolution shall go into effect immediately upon its legal adoption.

1



ADOPTED and RESOLVED this 5th day of February, 2024.

ATTEST: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

John A. Granger, Cynthia M. Jones, Chair

Interim Township Manager/

Secretary

MaryBeth McCabe, Vice-Chair

William B. Jones, III, Member

Stephanie Shortall, Member

Bridget Kunakorn, Member



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
RE-ORGANIZATION MEETING
MEETING MINUTES
January 2, 2024

The Reorganization Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of New Britain Township was held on
Tuesday, January 2, 2024 at the Township Building, 207 Park Avenue, Chalfont, PA beginning at
6:30p.m.
Present were Supervisors: William B. Jones, lll, Stephanie Shortall and Marybeth McCabe. Also,
present were Township Interim Manager John A. Granger, Township Engineer Craig Kennard, P.E.
and Police Chief Richard Clowser(6:55pm).
| REORGANIZATION

1. Call to Order: Mr. Granger, Temporary Chair, called the meeting to order.

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Mr. Granger led the Board and audience in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

3. Oaths of Office:
A. Brooke Newhouse, Notary Public, administered the oath of office to Supervisor Cynthia
M. Jones.
B. Brooke Newhouse, Notary Public, administered the oath of office to Bridget Kunakorn,
Township Supervisor.
C. Brooke Newhouse, Notary Public, administered the oath of office to Joe Kunakorn
Township Auditor.
4. Nominations for Chair:

A. Marybeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, Cynthia M. Jones was
nominated as Chair. There were no additional nominations.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, the Board
of Supervisors unanimously elected Cynthia M. Jones to Chair.

At this time, Mr. Granger relinquished the floor to Mrs. Jones.
5. Nominations of Vice Chair:

A. Bridget Kunakorn motioned, seconded by Chair Cynthia M. Jones, Marybeth McCabe,
Esq. was nominated as Vice Chair. There were no additional nominations.

MOTION: Bridget Kunakorn motioned, seconded by Cynthia M. Jones, the Board
of Supervisors elected MaryBeth McCabe as Vice-Chair.

i PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order: Chair Cynthia M. Jones called the Meeting to order.



2. Chair Comments:

A. Cynthia M. Jones welcomed Bridget Kunakorn to the Board of Supervisors. “First, |
would like to welcome or newest supervisor Bridget Kunakorn to the Board. You will be
joining the team that have been entrusted by our residents with the governance of the
township in the execution of legislative, executive, and administrative powers to ensure
the sound physical management, health, safety, and welfare of New Britain Township
and its residents.

Our most challenging task this year will be the search for a new Township Manager.
This process will begin by the end of January. The people who staff our township are
our greatest assets. The Administrative, Public Works, Parks and Recreation, Finance
and Police Departments, including this Board, take our jobs very seriously and we hope
that you, our residents, are proud of the work we do to support this wonderful
community.

A strong, open line of communication that flows in both directions is key to a healthy
dialogue between government and residents. Beginning this year, we will be
implementing improvements to how the township interacts with its residents.
Development on the website and an opt-in resident e-mail list are just two ways we will
be exploring. We believe volunteers are essential to helping our community thrive, and
| would encourage all our residents to join us in that endeavor.

Lastly, as Chair, | pledge as all chairman of a township should, that we will continue to
provide stability, accessibility, and transparency to this community. That's what all our
residents deserve and expect and that is what we will strive to provide in 2024. Thank

”

you

3. Public Comments:

A. Deborah Rendon, 70 Keller Road, Chalfont, congratulated the newly elected
supervisors. She stated that the peaceful transition of power was welcomed. She
offered best wishes to all.

4. Amendment to Agenda:

MOTION: Marybeth McCabe motioned, seconded by William B. Jones, lil,
unanimously amended the agenda to discuss two (2) matters that will be before
the Zoning Hearing Board prior to the next meeting of the Board of Supervisors.

A. 186 New Galena Road (MEG Investments, LLC) — The applicant is proposing to change
the current nonconforming use of the property as a machine shop to an office and

storage use. The applicant is requesting a special exception from § 27-2304.

Craig Kennard stated that he has not fully reviewed the application. He stated that he
wasn’t comfortable with the information provided on the application and recommended
that the solicitor attend the hearing.

William B. Jones, Il recommended that the township oppose the application.
Marybeth McCabe stated that the applicant needed to provide additional information
regarding traffic and to provide additional information on the amount and type of
materials to be stored outside.

Bridget Kunakorn expressed concern about the amount of additional truck traffic.



MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, the Board
of Supervisors unanimously agreed to have the solicitor attend the hearing to
oppose the application.

B. 4645 County Line Road (Hulton Contracting, Inc.) — The applicant proposes to conduct
a commercial storage use at the property. The applicant is requesting a variance from
§ 27-1801.

Craig Kennard stated that the application provided very little information. The applicant
should provide additional information.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by William B. Jones, lll, the
Board of Supervisors unanimously agreed that the solicitor should oppose this
application.

5. Action Items:

A. Motion to adopt Resolution 2024-01 Appointments, Reappointments and Modifications
to Appointments.

MOTION: William B. Jones, lll motioned, seconded by MaryBeth McCabe, the
Board of Supervisors unanimously adopted Resolution 2024-01 Appointments,
Reappointments and Modifications to Appointments.

B. Motion to adopt Resolution 2024-02 2024 Fee Schedule.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Stephanie Shortall, the
Board of Supervisors unanimously adopted Resolution 2024-02.

C. Motion to approve the 2024 meeting dates.

Cynthia M. Jones stated that the only dates for the Planning Commission should be
changed from the 4™ Thursday to the 4" Tuesday each month. The meeting dates should
be January 23, February 27, March 26, April 23, May 28, June 25, July 23, August 27,
September 24, October 22 and November 26.

Cynthia M. Jones requested that the Board of Supervisors consider closing the township
building on July 5, 2024, which is a Friday. Many township employees work on July 4,
2024 with the parade.

Kathleen Davis, Clearview Ave., Chalfont, PA stated that the Environmental Advisory
Council meeting dates may need to be changed.

Cynthia M. Jones stated that the meeting could be discussed at a later date.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, the Board
of Supervisors approved the meeting schedule as amended.



6. Board of Supervisors Comments.

A.

Cynthia M. Jones stated that Randy Flager was present representing Flager & Associates
as the township solicitor. Scott Holbert would be representing the Board of Supervisors at
the regular Board meetings.

Stephanie Shortall welcomed Bridget Kunakorn to the Board of Supervisors. She also
welcomed the solicitor and staff.

William B. Jones welcomed Bridget Kunakorn to the Board of Supervisors. He also
welcomed the solicitor and staff.

MaryBeth McCabe welcomed Bridget Kunakorn as township supervisor. She stated the
Environmental Advisory Council was finally established and looking forward to working with
them.

Bridget Kunakorn thanked the voters of the township for electing her and looks forward to
working with the Board and staff.

Cynthia welcomed all. She noted that the Christmas tree dop off locations are at the
township building and West Branch Park.

7. Old Business:

A. None

8. New Business:

A. None

9. Announcements:

A. The Board of Supervisors will be going into Executive Session after this meeting to discuss

personnel issues.

9. Adjournment:

MOTION: William B. Jones lil motioned, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, the Board of
Supervisors unanimously adjourned the meeting at 7:10pm.



NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Cynthia M. Jones, Chair

MaryBeth McCabe, Vice Chair

William B. Jones, lll, Member

Stephanie Shortall, Member

Bridget Kunakorn, Member

Attest:

John A. Granger,
Interim Township Manager/Secretary



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

MEMO

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kristin Carpenter
DATE: February 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Schedule of Bills - Prepaid

Amount of Prepaid Bills: $245,974.11
Dated: January 2, 2024

Presented By:

Seconded By:




January 2, 2024 NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP Page No: 1

04:04 pm Purchase Order Listing By Vendor Name
P.0. Type: All Open: N Paid: Y  Void: N
Range: First to Last Revd: N Held: N Aprv: N
Format: Condensed First Enc Date Range: 12/02/23 to 12/31/23  Bid: Y State: Y Other: Y Exempt: Y
Ve : Non-Budgeted: Y Prior Year Only: N
vd Batch Id Range: KG120223 to KG122923
vendor ¥ ame—
PO # PO Date Description Status Amount Void Amount  Contract PO Type
180NB00S 180 NB BLVD ASSOCIATES LLC
23001491 12/14/23 RELEASE OF ESCROW Open 6,807.75 0.00
ANTHO030 ANTHONY PASSERINI . . :
23001490 12/14/23 2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT  Open 1,192.14 0.00
23001496 12/14/23 2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT  Open 42.41 0.00
23001546 12/22/23 2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT Open 129.13 0.00
1,363.68
ARMOUOL0  ARMOUR & SONS ELECTRIC I
23001561 12/13/23 TRAFFIC SIGNAL REPAIR Open 810.00 0.00
ASSOCOL0 ASSOCIATED TRUCK PARTS : e
23001557 12/21/23 VEHICLE REPAIRS Open 130.32 0.00
BARRY010 BARRY ISETT & ASSOCIATES INC
23001531 12/12/23 EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICES Open 1,050.00 0.00
BEEBERG  Bee Bergvall & (o T :
23001486 12/04/23 ACCOUNTING SERVICES Open 2,030.00 - 0.00
BEGLEQOS BEGLEY CARLIN & MANDIO LLP
23001466 12/04/23 LEGAL EXPENSES Open 7,818.00 0.00
BERGEQL0 BERGEY'S INC.
23001558 12/19/23 PARTS/REPAIRS PW 48-25 Open 1,036.20 0.00
23001563 12/11/23 PARTS/REPAIRS PW 48-29 Open 3,947.55 0.00
4,983.75
BLOCK005 BLOCK COMMUNICATIONS
23001550 12/19/23 POLICE SUV UPFIT Open 278.70 0.00
BRIANOL0 BRIAN JONES
23001453 12/10/23 JULY-DECEMBER 2023 CELL REIMB Open 120.00 0.00
BRITT005 BRITTON INDUSTRIES
23001560 12/13/23 DEBRIS REMOVAL Open 50.00 0.00
CRICHOIO C. RICHARD MICHIE II : . :
23001502 12/17/23 2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT Open 298.66 0.00
23001503 12/15/23 JULY-DECEMBER 2023 CELL REIMB Open 120.00 0.00
23001548 12/22/23 2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT ~ Open 10.00 0.00
428.66

CENTR020 CENTRAL BUCKS AMBULANCE : :
23001540 12/21/23 4TH QTR 2023 DISTRIBUTION Open 1,966.00 0.00



January 2, 2024 NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP Page No: 2
04:04 PM Purchase Order Listing By Vendor Name

vendor # Name

PO # PO Date Description Status Amount Void Amount  Contract PO Type
CHALZ030 CHALERRITREGIONALTEMS 10 i 0 i e
23001539 12/21/23 4TH QTR 2023 DISTRIBUTION Open 30,807.00 0.00
CHALF080  CHALFONT FIRE COMPANY. o S e
23001541 12/21/23 4TH QTR 2023 DISTRIBUTION Open 74,741.00 0.00
CHARL030 Charles Schwab & Co Inc. s e o
23001427 12/04/23 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS POLICE Open 20,575.80 0.00
23001428 12/04/23 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION NON UNI Open 17,136.48 0.00
23001565 12/28/23 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS POLICE Open 6,462.18 0.00
23001566 12/28/23 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION NON UNI Open 5,545.52 0.00
49,719.98
CHRIS070"  CHRIS BOVIE AW ENFORCEMENT 1 s
23001510 12/14/23 2024 CASE LAW UPDATE/TRAINING Open 1,485.00 0.00
GBI eSE e e e e
23001513 12/06/23 CABLE/INTERNET Open 507.22 0.00
23001554 12/09/23 CABLE/INTERNET Open 262.59 0.00
769.81
IR ENERE Ee e
23001564 12/28/23 PAYROLL CHECK CORRECTION Open 1,004.51 0.00
CONSEQQ5 CONSERVATION RESOURCES LLC L e
23001523 12/13/23 FILTER FABRIC - NB PARK Open 262.40 0.00
CYNTH035 CYNTHIA JONES ‘ 2 s e B "
23001426 12/05/23 2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT Open 483.79 0.00
DANIEQSO DANIEL A. GONZALEZ - . ey
23001430 12/04/23 UNIFORM RETWBURSENENT Open 73.95 0.00
23001477 12/12/23 IULY-DECEMBER 2023 CELL REIMB Open 120.00 0.00
193.95
DANIEQSS  DANIEL SACKS S T
23001495 12/13/23 JULY- DECEMBER 2023 CELL REINB 0pen 120.00 0.00
23001547 12/21/23 2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT ~ Open 59.00 0.00
179.00

DOYLEDSO “DOYLESTOWNTFIRESCOMPANY = 1 = =@ = 0 e
23001544 12/21/23 4TH QTR 2023 DISTRIBUTION Open 1,699.00 0.00

DUBLIO10  DUBLIN FIRE COMPANY T S e
23001543 12/21/23 4TH QTR 2023 DISTRIBUTION Open 3,397.00 0.00

FEDEXOL0 FEDEX = e
23001484 12/05/23 ADMIN SHIPPING Open 4,70 0.00

GESTEOI0 GiE: STEEL INC. =0 = o e
23001536 12/20/23 TAX REFUND 26- 005 048 Open 9.91 0.00



January 2, 2024 NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP
04:04 PM Purchase Order Listing By Vendor Name

Page No: 3

Vendor # Name

PO # PO Date Description Status Amount Void Amount  Contract PO Type

GARYT005  GARY THOMAS A ;

23001514 12/19/23 2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT  Open 425.94 0.00
GEORGD40 GEORGE ALLEN PORTABLE TOILETS - o s e

23001518 12/12/23 PORTABLE TOILETS/PARKS Open 664.00 0.00
HKMATOL0 H & K MATERIALS

23001555 12/16/23 PATCHING Open 985.50 0.00
HEAC0010 = HEACOCK LUMBER v

23001519 12/14/23 LUMBER - WHITE OAK Open 128.00 0.00
HIGHS005 ~HIGH SWARTZ LLP “:::::X

23001434 12/04/23 LEGAL SERVICES 4,620.0 0.00

LB ;’m{ (°

HICLT020 HILLTOWN FIRE COMPANY ; ‘

23001542 12/21/23 4TH QTR 2023 DISTRIBUTION Open 5,096.00 0.00
HIRSC005 HIRSCHBERG MECHANICAL LLC e e

23001489 12/14/23 FALL/WINTER MAINTENANCE 2023  Open 3,340.00 0.00
JEREMO1S  JEREMY BISHOP

23001411 12/05/23 2023 BOOT ALLOWANCE Open 139.00 0.00
JUSTI030 JUSTIN ELVIDGE

23001505 12/20/23 2023 HEALTH CLUB REIMB Open 250.00 0.00

23001515 12/20/23 JULY-DECEMBER 2023 CELL REIMB Open 120.00 0.00

370.00

KATHEQOS KATHERINE PEFFALL

23001455 12/06/23 JULY-DECEMBER 2023 CELL REIMB Open 120.00 0.00
KELSEQQS KELSEY C. GANTHER ; ;

23001497 12/13/23 2023 HEALTH CLUB REIMBURSEMENT Open 250.00 0.00
KEYBU00S KEY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

23001500 12/05/23 INKJET CARTRIDGE Open 132.62 0.00
KIMGO0OS KIM GOODWIN = i ' So s

23001506 12/08/23 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT Open 45.20 0.00
KRISTO10 KRISTIN CARPENTER

23001538 12/21/23 MOVING EXPENSE Open 2,500.00 0.00
LMGFAOL0 LMG FAMILY PRACTICE . i ,

23001552 12/04/23 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENINGS Open 155.00 0.00
LOUIS005 LOUIS GENTNER

23001400 12/04/23 2023 HEALTH CLUB REIMB Open 250.00 0.00

23001436 12/07/23 2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT ~ Open 60.12 0.00

310.12



January 2, 2024 NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP Page No: 4
04:04 P Purchase Order Listing By Vendor Name

vendor # Name

PO # PO Date Description Status Amount Void Amount  Contract PO Type
MARKS010 MARK S. DUNCAN JR. : : e
23001488 12/13/23 PAYROLL CHECK CORRECTION Open 200.00 0.00

MARYBO05 MaryBeth McCabe = L
23001409 12/04/23 2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT Open 50.00 0.00
WCDONOL0 ZMCOONALDIUNIFORMICOMPANYE s i i e s
23001508 12/15/23 UNIFORM Open 213.82 0.00
MICHAL65 MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL s Rl e
23001535 12/20/23 COLEMAN TRAIL FINAL DESIGN Open 9,176.55 0.00
MICHAO70 = MICHAEL MEISTER : = G
23001537 12/20/23 TAX REFUND 26-012- 064- 700 Open 2,016.98 0.00

MICHAL10 MICHAEL SANDT S e T
23001456 12/05/23 JULY- DECEMBER 2023 CELL REIMB Open 120.00 0.00
NETTEQ0S NetTech International e S i
23001509 12/05/23 INSTALL CAT6E STATIONS Open 3,897.00 0.00
NICOLO10 = NICOLE PERCETTI e e
23001423 12/04/23 TAX COLLECTOR INTERIM REIVB Open 191.25 0.00
PAULZ010 PAUL ZIELINSKI ; ;
23001469 12/11/23 LUNCH REIMB FOR MCSAP DETAIL  Open 60.00 0.00
23001494 12/13/23 JULY-DECEMBER 2023 CELL REIMB Open 120.00 0.00
23001545 12/19/23 FIREARMS REIMBURSEMENT Open 399.00 0.00
579.00
PECOE020  PECO ENERGY-PAYMENT PROCESSING - s
23001517 12/08/23 ELECTRIC Open 591.48 0.00
23001526 12/07/23 ELECTRIC Open 171.62 0.00
763.10
PINECRES PINECREST COUNTRY CLUB /
23001492 12/13/23 2023 HOLIDAY LUNCHEON Open 168.00 0.00
PRIMAOOS PRIMARY ARMS LLC : i :
23001512 12/13/23 CERT TEAM Open 464.54 0.00
READY00S READY REFRESH BY NESTLE e
23001524 12/06/23 BOTTLED WATER Open 528.66 0.00
RICHT010 RICHTER DRAFTING & OFFICE SUPP e
23001549 12/14/23 OFFICE SUPPLIES Open 254.36 0.00
RIGGIOL0 RIGGINS INC. B e 7
23001521 12/14/23 PW FUEL Open 668.03 0.00
23001522 12/14/23 Pw DIESEL Open 764.55 0.00

23001528 12/08/23 POLICE FUEL Open 381.49 0.00



January 2, 2024 NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP Page No: 5
04:04 M Purchase Order Listing By Vendor Name

Vendor # Name

PO # PO Date Description Status Amount void Amount  Contract PO Type
RIGGI010 RIGGINS INC. Continied
23001529 12/08/23 PW FUEL Open 381.50 0.00
2,195.57
ROBER070  ROBERT D. SKELTON ' - S
23001504 12/19/23 2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT ~ Open 2,500.00 0.00
ROBER270 ROBERT ESLITILE; INC.
23001475 12/07/23 MOWER PART Open 47.78 0.00
23001559 12/19/23 MOWER PART Open 18.16 0.00
65.94
RYANLOOS  RYAN LISCHKE ;
23001451 12/08/23 2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT Open 358.43 0.00
23001452 12/11/23 JULY-DECEMBER 2023 CELL REIMB Open 120.00 0.00
478.43
STAND020 STANDARD DIGITAL IMAGING ;
23001485 12/04/23 COPIER CHARGE Open 275.83 0.00
THOMAQ90 ~ THOMAS 1; WALSH III, ESQ. , : :
23001516 12/16/23 ZONING LEGAL SERVICES Open 3,072.00 0.00
TOWEROL0  TOWER HEALTH AT HOME HOSPICE ey
23001431 12/06/23 MEMORIAL CONTRIB - M CLOWSER  Open 100.00 0.00
TUSTIO0S TUSTIN MECHANICAL SERVICES .
23001478 12/05/23 BOILER MAINTENANCE Open 1,172.00 0.00
23001520 12/13/23 POLICE THERMOSTAT UNIT Open 1,684.38 0.00
23001562 12/20/23 BOILER MAINTENANCE Open 1,233.00 0.00
4,089.38
UNITE010 UNITED INSPECTION. AGENCY INC : b :
23001472 12/06/23 OUTSIDE INSPECTIONS Open 150.00 0.00
23001551 12/13/23 OUTSIDE INSPECTIONS Open 765.00 0.00
915.00

UNIVEOL0 - UNIVERSAL ELECTRIC LLC : :
23001483 12/04/23 PD CONF RM RECPT TV INSTALL  Open 212.00 0.00

VERIZ010  VERIZON ) : e Gy
23001532 12/05/23 INTERNET Open 159.59 0.00

WHISPO0S WHISPERING HILL STUDIO
23001403 12/04/23 300TH ANNIVERSAY TILES Open 1,800.00 0.00

WILLIO10 WILLIAM A. MAY ,
23001438 12/04/23 JULY - DEC 2023 CELL REIMB  Open 120.00 0.00

WILL030  WILLIAM BLACK
23001457 12/12/23 2023 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT  Open 52.61 0.00



January 2, 2024 NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP Page No: 6
04:04 PM Purchase Order Listing By Vendor Name

Vendor # Name

PO # PO Date Description Status Amount Void Amount  Contract PO Type
WILE030 " WILCTAMBIAGK: @ 2 7 Continied. i B e
23001493 12/15/23 2023 HEALTH CLUB REIWB Open 250.00 0.00
302.61

WILLIOS0 WILLIAM JONES R e e ‘ T
23001417 12/04/23 2023 MEDICAL REIVBURSENENT  Open 623.99 0.00

WELSO0IS SIS ON OF ARG N
23001476 12/06/23 HEATING OIL Open 1,851.70 0.00

WITMEQL0 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP,INC = o
23001511 12/09/23 CERT TEAM Open 963.52 0.00

ZACHADOS  ZACHARY JENKINS — e T
23001437 12/06/23 UL - DEC 2023 CELL REIMB Open 120.00 0.00

ZANES005  ZANE SNYDER = e e s e o
23001439 12/04/23 2023 HEALTH CLUB REIMB Open 250.00 0.00

Total Purchase Orders: 101 Total P.0. Line Items: 0 Total List Amount: 250,594.11  Total Void Amount: 0.00




January 2, 2024
04:04 Py

NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP
Purchase Order Listing By Vendor Name

Page No: 7

Totals by Year-Fund

Fund Description Fund Expend Total  Revenue Total G/L Total Total
GENERAL FUND: 3-01 57,826.72 2,026.89 0.00 59,853.61
STREET LIGHTING FUND: 3-02 763.10 0.00 0.00 763.10
FIRE/AMBULANCE TAX FUND: 3-03 117,706.00 0.00 0.00 117,706.00
PARKS & RECREATION FUND: 3-07 11,902.95 0.00 0.00 11,902.95
ESCROW: 3-90 10,755.75 0.00 0.00 10,755.75
Year Total: 198,954.52 2,026.89 0.00 200,981.41

X-01 49,612.70 0.00 0.00 49,612.70

Total Of AT1 Funds: 248,567.22 2,026.89 0.00 250,594.11



January 2, 2024
04:04 pM

NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP
Purchase Order Listing By Vendor Name

Page No: 8

Totals by Fund

Fund Description Fund Expend Total  Revenue Total G/L Total Total
GENERAL FUND: 01 107,439.42 2,026.89 0.00 109,466.31
STREET LIGHTING FUND: 02 763.10 0.00 0.00 763.10
FIRE/AMBULANCE TAX FUND: 03 117,706.00 0.00 0.00 117,706.00
PARKS & RECREATION FUND: 07 11,902.95 0.00 0.00 11,902.95
ESCROW: 90 10,755.75 0.00 0.00 10,755.75

Total of A1T Funds: 248,567.22 2,026.89 0.00 250,594.11



January 2, 2024 NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP Page No: 9

04:04 PM Breakdown of Expenditure Account Current/Prior Received/Prior Open
Fund Description Fund Current Prior Revd Prior Open Paid Prior Fund Total
GENERAL FUND: 3-01 57,826.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 57,826.72
STREET LIGHTING FUND: 3-02 763.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 763.10
FIRE/AMBULANCE TAX FUND: 3-03 117,706.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,706.00
PARKS & RECREATION FUND: 3-07 11,902.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,902.95
ESCROW: 3-90 10,755.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,755.75
Year Total: 198,954.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 198,954.52
X-01 49,612.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,612.70

Total of ATT Funds: 248,567.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 248,567.22



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

MEMO

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kristin Carpenter
DATE: February 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Schedule of Bills - Prepaid

Amount of Prepaid Bills: $93,882.18
Dated: January 25, 2024

Presented By:

Seconded By:

Amount of Prepaid Bills: $268,268.42
Dated: February 1, 2024

Presented By:

Seconded By:




N 726070 807£€00

=

Z474\)

N 21070

N SLOT9ELL6T

o

72/60/10 ¥2/60/10

Y2/v2/10 ¥2/92/10

o

¥2/10/10 ¥2/10/10

o

¥2/50/10 ¥2/50/10

68°6/¢ +|B10L JOPUDA
LINIVW/SNOILYDINNWNOD 3 02£-057-T0 §8°S/7 LINYIINI/318VD T
LINYILNI/318YD $2/60/T0 £9000072
, 1SYW0D  OTOVOWOD
12611 : 301 JOPUBA
SINIWISUNGWITY NOISIA B HLIVIH 3 [ST-989-T0 TZ'STI INIWISYNGWITY TWOIQIM $207 T
INNASUNGWIIY VDIQIW $207 ¥2/¥2/T0 LL0000%C
; II ITHDIN Q¥VHDIY *D QTOHOI®D
00'0S¢ HFMHoh JOPUDA
ISNIdXI NIWQY Tv¥INTD 3 00£-00%-T0 007052 SING dIHSYIIWIW 4207 T
SaNa dIHSYIAMAW $Z0Z ¥2/T0/T0 92000072
WNILYOSNOD ALNNOD SYond  0£0Syong
00°%92"'¢ | B10L JOPURA

31118 931 3 TSp-#T7-06 00°#92°€ SISNIdX3 T¥937 T
S3SNIdX3 ¥931 $7/S0/T0 $9000072

N LS0T9ELL6T ¥2/50/10 ¥2/50/10 Y STDIAYIS TWYINID/Y0LIDIT0S 3 0TE-¥0P-T0 00°000°¢ S3ISN3IdX3 V931 T
S3SNAdx3 w931 $2/50/T0 ¥90000¥2
d77 OIGNYW ® NITHYD A31938 60031934
56 6.1 ' |BI0L JOPURA
N v2LT10 ¥2/L1/10 ¥2/L1/10 d 3SN3dX3 W4O4INM 3 TvZ-0€v-T0  S6°6LT GWI3Y 3ONVMOTTV 1008 T
gWIFY JDNVMOTTV L0098 ¥7//T/T0 8L0000%2
INIY3SSYd ANOHINY (EQOHLNY
[9X3 ) LOAUT 91eQ 91BQ dU3 NYD/3e1S uoL1dLaaseg adAL 320y unoddy dbJeyd  Junouy uoL1dLJI$9q WAL
6601 9dAL 0d  12eJ3U0) uoL1dLJdseg 91ed 0d # 0d

olWeN # JOpPURA

dZzT09% 03 d7zT0OY :buey pI ydaeg pAdy

ULT JEIA JOLI SUBBN N :ALUO JBIA JOLJd A :pa13bpng-uoN apn|ouI LLY :SJOpUdA
WBYl0 A 133RIS A pLg S9JON WRLI QULT INOYILM [Le13q :1ewJod
A PIBH A pAYY 1587 01 15414 :o9buey
N :pled N :uado LV :9dAL "0°d
JWEN JOpUIA Ag ISLT [| L9 Wd /2:€0
T :ON dbed dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥g MaAN 207 ‘Sz Adenuec



[1°96 ' 2301 JOpUdA

N 100-72 ¥2/81/10 $2/81/10 ¥ JI¥1D373 TYNOIS JI44vil 3 T9¢-€€%-T0 /T°96 S1S0D TVYNDIS JI44vdL QIUVHS T
mHmou TYNDIS DI44vdL AIUVHS $7/8T/T0 09000072
dIHSNMOL NMOLTIIH QEQL1TIH
00°529 ' [10L JOPUIA
N y2£710 ¥2/€2/10 ¥2/€2/10 Y SYOLOVYLNOD/TVAOWIY MONS 3 022-2¢7-10 007529 WAOWTY MONS $2/22/10 T
WAOWZY MONS $2/22/T0 #2/€2/10 §L0000%2
~ DISNAZD3Id "€ 394039 (08094039
00529 :|P10L JOPURA
N yZE€TT0 v2/€2/10 $2/€1/10 d SYOLOVHLNOD/ TVAOWTY MONS 3 022-7€v-T0 00°9L¢E TVAOW3Y MONS $2/6T/T0 T
WAOWIY MONS $2/6T/T0 ¥2/£2/T0 $£0000%2
N 1Z4%AN) ¥2/€2/10 ¥2/€2/10 Y SYOLOVYLNOD/ TVAOWIY MONS 3 02Z-2Ey-10 00°05¢ TYAOWIY MONS #7/9T/10 T
4<>ozux MONS +2/9T/T0 #2/£2/10 £2000072
JONNE NVAZ  OTOSNVAZ
$7 0Ly ‘|01 JOpUdA
N 1Y ¥2/61/10 ¥2/61/10 3 SASNIDIT/FYVMLIOS ¥ILNAWOD 3 T972-009-T0 SZ°0LY $3Lvadn 3LIS 9ImM T
§3Lvadn 3LIS 93m $7/6T/10 95000042
)77 NDISIA 93M NMOLSITAOD (0Z131A0Q
00°STT +[B10L JOPUDA
N 728110 ¥2/81/10 ¥2/81/10 b SINIWISUNGWITY NOISIA B HLIVIH 3 L5T-98%-T0 00°STT INIWISUNGWITY WOIQIN $207 T
| INIISUNAWITY 552 7207 ¥2/8T/10 19000072
, . , SYOVS TIINVG  GSOIINVA
91161 : €301 JOpUIA
N ¥22210 ¥2/22/10 /2210 Y ISNIdX3 NIWGY Tv¥IND 3 00£-00¥-T0 9T°TST INIWISYNGWITY YINNIC SO9 T
INIWISUNIWITY YANNIA SO9 +7/7Z/10 29000047
 SINOC VIHINAD SEQHLNAD
[9X3 I LOAUT 93eq 91BQ 93BQ U3 NY/3101S uoL3dLddsaq@ adAL 120y 1unoddy dbueyd  Junouy UoL1dLJI$Iq WRI
6601 PLOAMY  PAY 3SdLd dAL 0d 10eJIU0D uoL1dLiose@ 93ed 0d  # 0d

JWeN # JOPUIA

¢ :ON d30ed

duweN JopuaA Ag 1SL7 || Ld Wd /7360
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MaN 207 ‘Sz Adenuec



00°0SL *[P10L JOPUBA

N y2€2T0 y2/€0/T0 $2/€2/10 Y SYOLOVYLNOD/ TWAOWTY MONS 3 022-2€v-10 00°SL€ VAOWTY MONS $2/6T/10 T
WAOWZY MONS $2/6T/T0 $2/€2/T0 TL0000¥2
N p28710 §2/£2/10 ¥7/€2/10 ¥ SYOLDVYLNOD/ WAOWIY MONS 3 072-264-10 00°SL¢ TVAOWIY MONS 7/9T/T T
4<>ozmm MONS ¥2/9T/T ¥2/€2/10 0£0000+2
, 'ATTINNOQ SVWOHL  (80YWOHL
90°/09 "_mHOH JOPURA
N 78027878 ¥2/02/10 ¥2/02/10 Y S3SNIdX3 ¥3Id0D 3 97¢-0Tv-10 TT Tyl ¥3Id0D 3II10d T
¥31d0D IDI10d $2/02/10 65000072
N 78022818 ¥2/02/10 ¥2/02/10 ¥ ISYHOUNG/ISYAT INTWAINDT WOCWW 3 07L-00%-T0 567992 ¥3Id0D NIWQY T
¥31d0D NIWGY ¥2/0Z/T0 850000C
ONISY3T TVLIDIA QUVANVLS STOANVLS
L0°TLT'T +[BI0L JOPUDA
N TLTTSL ¥2/81/10 ¥2/81/10 Y 110/S7304 3 ¥22-0T#-10 £0°TLT'T 7304 I170d T
13nd 321704 $2/9T/10 69000042
NI SNI9OIY (QTQIOOLY
1976 +[BI0L JOpURA
N 5211 ¥2/61/10 ¥2/61/10 ¥ ISNIdX3 NIWQY Tv¥IN3D 3 00§-007-10 ST°9T6 SIDIAYIS ONIHAVLS T
SIDIAYIS ONIHAVLS +Z/6T/10 89000072
NI ‘SdW3L NOITT¥OW S007T¥DJW
00°%ST :[230L JOpURA
N ¥22210 ¥2/22/10 v2/22/10 ¥ SINIWISYNGWITY NOISIA B HLIVAH 3 1ST-98%-T0 00" #ST INIWISYNGWITY MWOICIN 207 T
LNIH3SUNGWIZY TYOLQ3M 7202 ¥2/T2/10 990000+
JONVTD VIMVW  STOVIHVW
193 ) LOAUT 31eq 91BQ 918Q U3 NYd/101S uoL3dLadsea 9dAL 120y unoddy bJeyd  Junowy uoL1dLJISeq WelI
660T PLOAYW — pAY 3SdLd AL 0d 30BJIU0D uot3dLidsaa 33eq 0d  # 0d

oWEeN # JOPUBA

¢ :ON 3fed

3leN JOpudA Ag ISLT || L9 Wd £2+€0
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN 207 ‘Sz AJenuec



00°0 ;unowy pLOA [BIOL  §9°%0T ‘YT :Junowy 3SL7 [B30L 97 'SWALI UL "0'd |BIOL 97 :SJ9pJ0 dSeyYdnd |el0l
267 68¢ 112301 JOPUBA
N 08996€ANI €/1e/ar eute/a 4 WYl "L'¥"3%D 3 06€-0T¥-T0 ¥8°00€ WVIL LY T
WY3L 143 €7/T€/TT $99T00€¢
N G6SE6EANT £€2/18/T €U/1E/Ta L SLSIA/SW04INN 3 T7¢-0Ty-10 8%°¥8 WYO4INN T
WIO4INN €2/T€/2T €S9T00EC
ONI‘dNO¥D AL34VS DI79Nd ¥IWLIM (TOIWLIM
07T +|B30L JOpURA
N ETSSTETT gz/0e/a /o ¥ SIILITILN ONY L¥3H 3 09¢-L€p-T0 TT'0KC'T 110 ONILY3H T
110 ONILY3H €7/02/2T SS9T00€C
ONI ‘Q¥O4ONITIVM 40 NOSTIM STQOSTIM
00°529 +|B30L JOPUIA
N 2434 y2/€2/10 ¥2/€2/10 4 SYOLOVYLNOD/T¥AOWFY MONS 3 022-2€9-10 007509 TYAOWIY MONS ¥2/6T/T0 T
TVAONZY MONS $2/6T/10 $2/€2/10 24000017
~ Y3WNETD 3TTTIM  QEOITTIM
8€"06T +|B30L JOPUdA
N $2¢TT0 $9-T000 b2/T1/10 ¥2/21/10 4 ANTVW/SNOTLYDINAWNOD 3 02€-0€y-10 0€*¢e dIN03/SIDIAYIS SOI4 T
dIND3/SIDIAYIS SOI4 #Z/ZT/T0 79000072
N #2110 £6-T000 ¥2/¥1/10 $2/41/10 d LINIVIW/SNOTLYDINNWNOD 3 02€-0€¥-T0 807891 dIND3/SIDIAYIS SOI4 T
dINd3/SIDIAYIS SOI4 ¥7/¥T/T0 L50000+
~ NOZIYIA (QTOZI¥3A
(X3 9 LOAUT 31ed 91BQ 91BA JU3 YYD/3e3S uoL1dLadseq adAL 300 3unoddy abueyd unouy uoL1dLJ4dSaq WRII
660T PLOAMY  PAY  3SdLd 9dAL 0d 19®JU0) uoLadLidsag 91ea 0d  # Od

WeN # JOpudA

10N dbied

dlileN JopuaA Ag asLT || Ld
dIHSNMOL NIVLIHE MIN

Wd /7:€0
7207 *S¢ Asenuer



89" 40T ‘4T 00°0 00°0 89" 40T ‘4T 00°0 89 ¥0T'¥T :Spund [V J0 [B30L

STl TT 00°0 00°0 S6L' T 00°0 ST T +|B10L JB3A

00'¥92°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°%92°¢ 000 00°%9°¢ 06-7 :MO¥DS3
ST°STT'6 0070 00°0 S7°STZ'6 0070 ST°STL'6 10-¥ *ONN TYYINTD
£7°529°'T 00°0 00°0 £7°529'T 00°0 E7°529'T T0-¢ O ERRENED!
|e101 [e0L 1/9 [P10L 9nUSARY  [Bl0L puadx3  p|aH puadx3 PADY puadxa pun4 uoL1dLJIs3a pund

pun4-Jeaa Aq s eaoL

G :ON 3fed

JUEN JOpUdA A9 ISLT |19
dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MIN

Wd £Z:€0
207 ‘Sz Adenuec



89" 10T ‘4T 00°0 00°0 89" 40T ‘4T 00°0 89" 70T 4T Lspund |V 4O [e30L

00°¥92°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°¥92"¢ 000 00'%92°¢ 06 :MO¥DS3
89" 01801 0070 00°0 89°0v8°01 00°0 89" 0¢80T 10 :ONN4 TVHINTD
[e10L Le0L 1/9 [e30L 9nuaARY  |eloL puadx3  pLaH puddx3 PAYY puadx3 pun4 uoL3dLJdsaa pund

pund Aq s|eioL

9 :0N dbed

dleN JOopuaA A9 ISLT || Ld
dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MaN

Wd £2:€0
¥207 ‘sz Adenuec



89" 40T ‘41 000 000 00°0 89" 40T ‘4T +spund |1V JO [B10L

ST6LY' T 00°0 00°0 00°0 ST6LY'TT }[30L Je3A

00°%9°¢ 0070 0070 0070 00°%9¢"¢ 06-7 :MOYDS3
T 00°0 0070 0070 ST'STT'6 10-¥ 'ONN4 TVYIND
7' 909'T 00°0 0070 0070 £r°529'1 10-¢ *ONN TYYIND
|B3oL pund JoLud pLed uado JoLdd PAYY JOLUd BIICRN]Ib) pun4 uoL1dLJaseq pung

Uado JOLJd/PAALIIFY JOLI/IUBLIND JUN0DIY DJNILPUAAXT JO UMOPYe3.q

| :ON dbed

dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MaN

Wd £Z:€0
207 ‘Sz Adenuec



00°0 :JUNOWY PLOA [BI0L  (S°//L‘6L :3unouy 1SL7 [BI0L § 'SWAII 3ULT "0'd |BIOL T :SJ3pJO 3SBYIINd |BIOL

0S°LLL"6L ;|01 JOpUBA

08" LLL6L
N 16192 ¥2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 ¥ JONVYNSNI/I417/XY/TVINIA/TVOIAIW 3 TST-€TH-T0 60°690'¢ JONVYNSNI HLIYIH §
N 16197 ¥2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 | IONVYNSNI TYINIQ/TVIIQIN 3 TST-5%-20 02°¥19'S JONVYNSNI HLIVAH /
N L6T9¢ ¥2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 Y JONVYNSNI 3417/X¥/TVINIQ/TVOIAIW 3 TST-067-T0 61" /6§ 'ST IONVINSNI HLTV3H 9
N L6T9¢ v2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 4 JONVINSNI 34I7/X¥/TVINIA/TVIICIW 3 TST-YTH-T0 €6°8ST ¢ JONVINSNI HLIV3H §
N 16197 ¥2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 ¥ JONVYNSNI 3417/X4/TVINIA/TVOIAIW 3 TST-0T%-T0 56°026°6€ JONVINSNI HLIVIH ¥
N 16197 ¥2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 ¥ JONVYNSNI X¥/3417/1VINIA/TVOIAIW 3 0ST-S0%-T0 8Z°#06'€ IONVYNSNI HLIVAH §
N L6T9¢ ¥2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 3 IONVINSNI X¥/3417/TVINIQ/TIVIIAIN 3 0ST-007-T0 SE°686'S IONVAUNSNI HLTVAH ¢
N L6192 ¥2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 4 JONVINSNI X¥/34I7/1VINIA/TVDICIW 3 0ST-00%-T0 -66"9.¢ FONVUNSNI HLIVAH T
IONVINSNI HLIVAH $2/T0/T0 6£0000¥2
1HAd  (QTOLIHAQ
19X3 32 LOAUT a1eq 91BQ 918 U3 NYD/1e1S uot1dLadsaq 9dAL 320y unoddy sbueyd  Junouy uoL1dLII$9q WAL
6601 PLOASY  pAY 1SdLd adAL 0d 1dBJIU0D uoLadLudsaq 3eq 0d  # 0d
UBN # JOPUIA
0dSZT09) 03 AdSZT(OM :9bueY pI ydIeg pAdY
ULT JBIA JOLUd SUBBH N :ALUO JedA JOLud A :pa13bpng-uoN apnouI LLV :SJOpusA
A 2WBXI A LBYI0 A 191RIS A ipLd S9ION WAL SULT INOYILM [Le13q :1euwJod
N iAJdY A IPLBH A pAdY 1se7 01 15414 :9buey
N IPLOA N :pled N :uado LLV :3dAL "0'd
dleN JopuaA Ag asLT || Ld Wd 9€:€0

T :ON afed dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥g MaN 9207 “S7 AJenuec



0S°LLL'6L 00°0 000 0" LLL'6L 00°0 05" 2LL°6L :Spund [V 40 [B30L

07°19'¢ 00°0 00°0 07°419'S 00°0 07" 419'¢ L0-¥ :ONN4 NOLLYZWDIY B SHYvd
0" €91 12 00°0 00°0 0€"€9T 1L 00°0 0€"€9T " vL 10-7 LONN4 TV¥INID
[eaoL [eaol 1/9 [B0L BNURARY  [B30L puddx3 PL3H puadx3 pAdY puadxd pund uoL1dLJddseq pund

pund-JesA Aq s|eioL

7 :ON dbed

dleN JopusA A9 1sLT || L9
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

Wd 9€:€0
207 ‘sz Adenuec



0S°241°6. 00°0 00°0 0S°2LL'6L 00°0 08" 22061 spund ||V JO [el0L

02°%19"¢ 000 000 02°919'6 000 024196 L0 :ONN4 NOILVIDIY § Syvd
0€"€9T v/ 00°0 00°0 0€"€9T'v. 00°0 0€"€9T 1L 10 :ONN4 TV¥INTD
|B30L [10L 1/9 |P10L SNUIARY  [BIOL puddx3 PLoH puadx3 PA2Y puadx3 pun4 uoL3dLdsaa pund

pund Aq sjeioL

¢ 10N dbed

dlieN JOpuaA Ag 3SLT || L9
dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MaN

Wd 9€:€0
y207 'Sz Adenuec



0S°LLL'6L 00°0 00°0 00°0 0S°2LL'6L +Spund ||V O [Bl0L

07°19'¢ 0070 00°0 00°0 07°+T19"S L0-¥ *ONN4 NOLLYI¥DIY B SH¥vd

0€"€9T " vL 00°0 0070 00°0 0€"€9T "1/ 10-¥ 'ONN4 TV¥AND

Le3oL pund JoLdd pLed uado JoLld PAYY JOLId JU3JIN) puny uoL1dLddseq@ pund
uado JOLJd/PIALIIDY JOLJA/IUBLIND IUNOIIY 2JNILPURAXT 4O UMOPYBRIg Wd 9§:€0

y ‘0N 3bed dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MaN

p207 *57 Asenuec



R ' |BIOL JOPUIA
1L %0%
N PZETT0 vZ/ST/T0 $2/€1/10 ¥ INIVIW/SNOILYDINNWNOD 3 026-0€7-T0 8¥°LTT IDIAYIS INOHd ITIE0W 7
N ZETT0 ¥Z/ET/10 $2/€1/10 ¥ SNOILYDINNWNOD/INOHdITIL 3 02€-00¥-T0 €2°/8¢2 IDIAY3S INOHd 31I80W T
DIAYIS INOHA ITIEOW $Z/5T/T0 T80000+7
= ALITISON 1LY (QTOOWLLY
00" 007 :1230L JOPUIA
N 726210 ¥2/62/10 ¥2/62/10 Y SINIWISYNGWITY NOISIA B HLIVAH 3 LST-98%-T0  00°00% INIWISUNGWITY WOIQIN $207 T
INIWISUNGWTY WOIAIW $207 ¥2/62/T0 080000+
ODILVWOY ¥IANYXITY  SO0VXITV
97°'9¢'T +|BI0L JOpUsA
97°9€7'T
N T67605€ST ¥2/60/10 ¥2/60/10 L SILLINILN 3 09¢-0T¥-T0 T6°0%¢ WILSAS ALTYND3S 9
N 06¥605€ST ¥2/60/10 ¥2/60/10 L SILLITILN 3 09€-0Ty-T0 9€" L2y WILSAS ALTHM3S §
N y67605€5T ¥2/60/10 ¥2/60/10 ¥ SILLITILN 3 09¢-0Tv-10 €8 %L1 WALSAS ALT¥ND3S ¥
N 687609€ST ¥2/60/10 ¥2/60/10 ! S3LLITILN 3 09€-0T¥-T0 08°/TE WILSAS ALT¥ND3S €
N £67609€ST ¥2/60/10 ¥2/60/10 L S3LLITILN 3 09€-0T¥-T0 £9°9S WILSAS ALTHMD3S 7
N 6760S€ST ¥2/60/10 ¥2/60/10 d SILLITILN 3 09€-0T¥-T0 68°8T WILSAS ALTMM3S T
WALSAS ALT¥ND3S #2/60/T0 26000072
TVIDYIWNOD LAY §000DLAY
S7°697°€7C  +[BIOL JOPURA
N 720110 ¥2/01/10 ¥2/01/10 Y STIVIL AVMNITYD ANIWVHSIN 3 02€-vSH-L0 ST°697°€TL T# INIWAVd NOILYDITddY LON T
T# INFWAVA NOILYDITddY LON #Z/0T/T0 88000072
"ONI NOS ® 773N¥0D “H'V  (TQ¥OHY
19X3 3JLOAUT 31ed 91eQ 31BA U3 YYD/3e3S uoLdLddsag adAL 300¥  unoddy abueyd unouy uoL1dLJ4ISaq URII
660T PLOA/YYD pAY 1S4 L4 3dAL 0d 30®JIU0D uot1dLIdsea  91ed 0d #0d
BN # JOPUIA
ad6ZT09N 03 Adp7TOON :2buey pI ydied padY
ULT JBIA JOLId SUBSN 4 N :ALUO JBIA JOLd A :pa13bpng-uoN apn|ouI LLV :SJOpUdA
A 3dwRX3 A tJBYI0 A 9IRS A :pLd S9JON UWRII BULT INOYILM [LB13Q :1euwJo4
N IAJAY A CPIBH A IPAXY 1587 01 15414 :abuey
N :PLOA N :pled N :uddo LIV :9dAL *0'd
dWeN JopuaA Ag ISLT || Lg Wd £0:CT
T 10N 3fied dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN 207 ‘T Asendged



N 72910

N 725710

N 726210

N 2434400

N yeTET0

N PCIETO

N LO8T9ELLOT

¥2/92/10 ¥2/92/10 d

y2/ST/10 ¥2/52/10 d

b2/62/10 ¥2/67/10 4

y2/€2/10 ¥2/€0/10 d

y2/1€/10 ¥2/1€/10 d

¥2/1€/10 ¥2/1€/10 d

g1e/a sne/a d

ECE *|BI0L JOPUIA

SINIWISUNEWIIY NOISIA B HLIVIH 3 L5T-98%-T0 €T°ECT INIWISUNGWIFY TVOIQIW 207 T
Hzm_\,_m_m%m_szy_ W2IAI $207 ¥2/92/10 980000%2
. ~ ADNVID VIMVW STQVIMVW

05" 66T :|P10L JOPUIA
3ISNIdX3 WHO4INN 3 T72-057-T0  05°66T TNYMOTTY 1008 207 T
IONYMOTTV L1008 #2027 ¥2/52/T0 #8000072
YIHINYD *D AZSTAN  §003STIN
00705 :|BIOL JOPUIA
SINIWISUNGWIIY NOISIA B HLIVIH 3 L5T-98%-T0 00°0S INIWISUNGWITY WOIQIW $207 T

qu:mmx:mszx I $207 $2/67/T0 6110002
- SYOVS TIINVG  SSOIINVA

00°0000T  :[BIOL JOPUIA

MO¥JS3 40 ONN4FY 3 009-#T#-06 00°000°0T MO¥ISI 40 ISVATHY T
MO¥DS3 40 3SVATI $7/€2/T0 280000%C
- : dOHD  S000dOHD

86861 : 2101 JOpUSA

SINIWISYNAWIIY NOISIA B HLIVAH 3 LST-98%-T0 00°S¢ INIWISUNEWIFY TVOIAIW $207 T
ININISUNAWITY WOIAIW $202 ¥2/TE/T0 72T000+T

SINIWISYNIWITY NOISIA ® HLIVIH 3 [ST-987-T0 86°¢/T INFWISUNIWIFY IVIIAIW €207 T
LNIH3SYNGNITY WOICIH €707 ¥2/T¢/10 89970057
SINOC NVI¥E (QTONVINE

00°0¢T :|BI0L JOPUIA
a5HAdE TeeT 4 0TE-0TP-10 00°0Z ISN3dX3 WOIT T

3SN3dX3 W91 €7/TE/2T 959T00€
dT1 OIGNVW B NIT¥YD A31938 §(031938

19X3 NLOAT  9IeQ
6601 PLOA/IYD

9180 9180 U3 YI/1EIS
PAY  3SdL

uoLadLadseq odAL 122y 1unoddy abueyd  Junowy uoL1dL4dSeq Wl
9dAL 0d 10®JUO0) uot1dLuaseq 93ed 0d # 0d
QUBN # JOPUIA

7 0N dbied

olleN JopuaA Ag 1SLT || L9 Wd 0:CT
dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MIN v207 ‘1 Adenagad



L0°€TH'E

N $Z6TT0 #0059 ¥2/6T/10 ¥2/61/10 4 FONVNILNIVW 3DVdS N3O 3 002-0Lv-¥0 0Z°0¢ JT¥1D373 6
N $Z6TTO 22090 ¥2/61/10 ¥2/61/10 L IONVNILNIVW 3DvdS N3dO 3 002-0Lp-¥0 £0°ST DIRTRERERY
N $Z6TTO0 00500 y2/61/10 ¥2/61/10 Y SIILITILN ONV LV3H 3 09€-LEV-T0 LL°T8 RIRTERER]
N $Z6TT0 SZOTT ¥2/61/10 ¥2/61/10 d SILLITILN 3 09€-607-T0 ZL°6¢ OTYLD3T3 9
N #Z6TT0 00600 ¥2/61/10 ¥2/6T/10 Y SITLITLLN 3 09€-9Sv-L0 08¢ BIRTRERENS
N $Z6TT0 L0009 ¥2/61/10 ¥2/61/10 L SILLITILN 3 09€-607-T0 ¥L°9% RIRTRERENRY
N $Z6TT0 80700 ¥2/61/10 ¥2/61/10 4 SITLITILN 3 09€-0TF-T0 TG'0SS'T DIRIRERENY
N Z6TTO0 80v00 ¥2/61/10 ¥2/61/10 ¥ S3LLITILN 3 09€-60¥-T0 TS°095‘T DI TR ERERY
N $Z6TT0 TTZ80 ¥2/61/10 ¥2/6T/10 Y 3ISN3dX3 ALITILN 3 09¢-¥€v-20  0Z°0L RIRTRERER
OTY1D3T3 #7/6T/T0 €600007C
ONISSID0¥d INIWAV-AD¥INT 003d (Z030D3d
00"¥TT9T *|B30L JOpUIA
N 1822000 p2/81/10 ¥2/81/10 Y STVINIY INVYGAH T¥I4 3 08€-TT#-T0 00°¥TT'9T 334 INVIGAH TYANNY T
334 INVYGAH TVANNY $2/8T/T0 $8000072
THOHLNY ¥3LYM ST TYM HLYON (9QHLYON
11691 | B10L JOPUDA
LT'681
N $22Z10 506675 ¥2/22/10 ¥2/22/10 L S3ILINILN 3 09€-0T-T0 T°€€ ¥3LVM 9
N $22210 S0662S ¥2/22/10 ¥2/22/10 ¥ S3ILINIIN 3 09€-60v-10 T°¢€€ Y3LYM §
N $Z2CT0 SPETES ¥2/2/10 ¥2/22/10 d SITLITILN NV LV3H 3 09€-LEv-T0 9€°LL Y3LWM ¢
N ¥22Z10 0099€S ¥2/22/10 ¥2/22/10 3 S3ILINIIN 3 09€-¥5¥-20 69°0T 43LVM €
N $222T0 906625 ¥2/22/10 ¥2/22/10 Y S3LLITILN 3 09€-¥5¥-20 £0°T¢ d3LvM 7
N $22T10 LEVL0S ¥2/22/10 ¥2/22/10 L SITLITILA ONY LV3H 3 09€-LEV-TO T8°€T Y3LVM T
¥3LYM $2/22/T0 SET000%2
LTYOHLNY ¥ILVM NN3d HLYON (QSOHLYON
86"091 :|BIOL JOPUIA
N 1211 ¥2/92/10 ¥2/92/10 | 3ISNIdX3 NIWQY Tv¥INTD 3 00€-00y-T0 857981 SIDIAYIS ONIH4VLS T
SIDIAYIS ONIHAYLS $2/9Z/T0 16000072
NI ‘SdW3L NOITIVIOW SQQTVIOMW
[2x3 ) LOAUT 910 830 JU3 YYd/1e1S uoL1dLadSaa adAL 320¥  1un0ddy abJeyd Junouwy uoL1dLJIdS9Q WL
6601 PAY  1SJLd 9dAL 0d 32BJIU0D) UoL3dLJIS3a  91eq 0d # 0d

WeN # JOPUIA

¢ 10N dbed

JWeN JOpuaA Ag 1SLT [ [ L8
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MaN

Wd L0:71
y207 T Adenagad



N 29110 ¥2/91/10 ¥2/91/10 ¥ FONVANSNI 3417/X4/TVINIA/TWDIAIW 3 TST-¥TP-T0 €7°80T TONVINSNI ALITISVSIA/3AIT §
N 29110 ¥2/91/10 ¥2/91/10 ¥ JONVINSNI/I4IT/XY/WINIA/TVOIAIN 3 TST-€T9-T0 #2°90T TONVINSNI ALITIGVSIA/34IT ¥
N 29110 $2/91/10 ¥2/91/10 ¥ TONVINSNI 3417/X¥/TVINIA/TVOIAIN 3 TST-0T-T0 #8°/80'7 FONVINSNI ALITIEVSIA/34IT §
N 29110 ¥2/91/10 ¥2/91/10 ¥ IONVINSNI X¥/3417/TVINIQ/TWOICIN 3 0ST-S0%-T0 087921 IONVINSNI ALITISVSIQ/IAIT 7
N 729110 ¥2/91/10 ¥2/91/10 y FONVINSNI X¥/34I7/IVINIQ/TVOICIN 3 0ST-00%-T0 09°9TT IONVINSNI ALITISVSIO/3AIT T
IONVINSNI ALITIQVSIA/3AIT $7/9T/T0 £80000%2
ANVAWOD FONVHNSNI QYVANYLS (TOANVLS
9°0T6°C +|B30L JOpUSA
N 8T8LTTSL y2/S2/10 v2/52/10 d dINd3 110 B 1304 3 0£€-LEv-T0 TE'790'T T304 Md T
134 Md ¥2/52/10 06000072
N 74 TARRYA ¥2/S7/10 $2/52/10 d dINd3 710 B 13N 3 0€€-LEv-T0 S0°898'T 135310 Md T
135310 Md 2/52/10 680000vC
ONI SNI9OI¥ (TOIOOIY
el +|B30L JOPURA
(el
N 60€85€700-02€0 ¥2/ST/T0 ¥2/51/10 4 SILLINILN 3 09€-¥5v-20  LE7¥0C SIDIAYIS HSWUL ¥
N 60€89€700-0¢€0 ¥2/ST/10 ¥2/51/10 L SILLITILN 3 09€-0T¥-T0 ¥£798T SIDIAYIS HSWAL €
N 60€85€¥00-0€0 ¥2/ST/10 ¥2/51/10 i S3LLITILN 3 09€-60v-T0 ¥£798T SIDIAYIS HSWAL 7
N 60€85€¥00-0€0 ¥2/ST/10 ¥2/51/10 d SALLITILN ANV LY3H 3 09€-2E¥-T0  LE790C SIDIAYIS HSWUL T
SIDIAYIS HSYAL $7/5T/10 $60000¢2
026# SIDIAYIS DIT9NdTY  §00aNdTY
68595y 1| BI0L JOpURA
BUI'T
N $282T0 $0009 ¥2/52/10 ¥2/52/10 4 ISN3dX3 ALTTILN 3 09€-vE¥-20 9€°S¢ JTYLDITI 9
N ¥28ZT0 89025 ¥2/52/10 ¥2/52/10 4 L1OT¥LSIA LON/N3D/ONILHOIT L3TYLS 3 00€-¥E¥-TO 6£°8¢T BIRTIERE RS
N y287T0 8T0LC ¥2/S2/10 ¥2/52/10 4 ISN3dX3 ALTIILN 3 09€-vEp-C0 8S°ST RITERE R
N yZS2T0 6TTTO ¥2/S2/10 ¥2/52/10 4 SILLITILN ANV LV3H 3 09€-LEV-T0 CT°9¥6 BIRTREREN
N $ZSTT0 Lp09% ¥2/S2/10 ¥2/52/10 4 ISN3dX3 ALTTILN 3 09€-v€¥-20 ¥0°6T OTYLOIT3 7
N v2S¢T0 LTOTE ¥2/S2/10 ¥2/52/10 4 ISN3dX3 ALTTILN 3 09€-vEv-20 €6°LT BIRTREREN
DT¥1DI $7/52/T0 €€T000¥L
~ PonuLIUO)  ONISSID0Y¥d INJWAVA-ADYANI 0D3d (Z03003d
[2x3 8L0AUT 91eQ 93BQ dU3 NYd/381S uoL1dLadsaq 9dAL 320¥  1unoddy abJeyd  Junouwy uoL1dLJ4dSeq Wl
660T pAY  3SJLd 3dAL 0d 39BJIUOD uoL3dLIIs9a  91eq 0d # 0d

SUWEN # JOPUDA

 :ON obed

Wd £0:7T
p207 ‘T Adeniged

dlieN JopusA A9 3sLT || Ld
dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MaN



0070

:3UNOWY PLOA [BI0L  7$°897°897 :3Unowy 3SL7 [e10L 09 'SWRIT BULT *0'd [PIOL 7 1SJ3PJO 3SeYdINd [e0L

76°758'T +[B10L JOpURA
N £ETECTT y2/v2/10 ¥2/92/10 ¥ SITLITILA GNY LV3H 3 09¢-LE-T0 ¥6°¥98'T 110 ONILYIH T
110 ONILY3H ¥7/¥2/10 16000072
ONI ‘QYO4ONITIVM 40 NOSTIM STQOSTIM
05295 +| 101 JOpudA
N y26110 ¥2/61/10 ¥2/61/10 E SYOLOVYLNOD/WAOWTY MONS 3 022-26v-10 05298 WAOWIY MONS $2/6T/T0 T
TVAOWIY MONS #2/6T/T0 ¥2/61/10 £8000012
YIWWITD 3TTTIM OEQITIIM
97"998°T :|20L JOpUBA
N 6800867566 y2/€2/10 v2/€2/10 L SNOILYOINNWNWO 3 02€-0T7-T0 99°6¥ PIAYIS SSITIIM 3DI70d T
DIAYIS SSITIIM DIT0d $2/£7/T0 $ET000VT
76°817'T
N TPSSE9S66 ¥2/61/10 ¥2/61/10 Y LNIVW/SNOTLYDINNWNOD 3 02€-0¢7-10 08795 IPDINYIS SSITIIM IDI0d §
N T755€97566 ¥2/61/10 ¥2/6T/10 4 SNOILYOINNWWOD 3 02€-0Ty-T0 €9°6¥9 DINIS SSITIHIM 301704 ¢
N TPSSE9566 ¥2/61/10 ¥2/61/10 Y SNOILYDINNWWOD/INOHdTAL 3 02€-00¢-T0 TS'TIE PIAYIS SSITIHIM DIT0d T
PDINIS SSITIHIM DI04 $2/6T/T0 ¥Z100072
N 1hSSE97566 y2/61/10 ¥2/61/10 Y SNOILVOINMAWOD 3 02€-0TP-T0 257168 PIAYIS SSITIVIM IDIT0d T
IS SSTTIIM DIT0d $7/6T/T0 £7T000%C
: SSITIYIM NOZI¥IA (0S0ZI¥IA
Ly hET'e +[B10L JOpUBA
Ly vET's
N 29110 ¥2/91/10 $2/91/10 Y IONVYINSNI TVINIA/VOIAIW 3 TST-vSp-£0  90°L6T IONVUNSNI ALITIEVSIQ/3AIT /
N 29110 ¥2/91/10 ¥2/91/10 E IDNVHNSNI 3417/X¥/TVINIA/TVDICIM 3 TST-069-10  00'T6 IDNVINSNI ALTTIEYSIA/34IT 9
PANULILOD IONVAINSNI ALITIEVSIA/3AIT #2/9T/T0 8000072
panuLIu0d ANVAWOD 3DNVYNSNI QYVANYLS (OTOANVLS
[9x3 9JLOAUT 31eq 91eQ 31BQ dU3 qYD/2e1S uoL3dLddsaq adAL 120y 1unoddy dbueyd  Junouy uoL1dL4dSeQ WeII
6601 PLOADYD  PAY 1S4l 9dAL 0d 30eJIU0) uoLadLidseq 91ea 0d  # Od

olWeN # JOPUDA

¢ 10N 3bed

alieN JopusA A9 1sL1 [[ L9
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MaN

Wd £0:2T
#207 ‘1 AJenaga4



[9x3 3JLOAUT 31ed 91eQ 31eQ U3 NYD/2e1S uot1dLadsaq adAL 120 1unoddy abJeyd Junowy u011dLII$eq Weal
660T PLOA/YYD pAY  3SdLd 9dAL 0d 20BJIU0D uoL1dLIsea 91 0d # 0d
UEN # JOPUBA

JUEBN JOPUIA A9 ISLT || L9 Wd £0:7T

9 :oN afied dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E M3N 207 ‘1 Adenged



r°892°897 00°0 00°0 1v°897'897 00°0 17°897°89¢ Spund ||V 40 [B10L

1" 9¥1'897 000 000 1" 9vT 897 0070 "9y 897 +[B30L JEIA

00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 007000°0T 0070 007000°0T 06-7 “M0YDS3
L 0vL €T 00°0 00°0 L O0vL €T 00°0 yL0vL' €2t £0-¥ :ONN4 NOLLYRDIY B SHuvd
L€ 000 00°0 LTS¢ 00°0 LUS¢ b0-¥ *ONN4 NOILVAYISTYd ONVT
TT"8¥T 00°0 00°0 TT 89T 0070 TT°8vT 20-7 “ANN4 ONILHOIT L33ULS
0€'%20'¥€ 00°0 0070 08 22" ¥e 00°0 0€ 22" ¥¢ 10-¥ “ANN4 TV¥INTD
00°0¢T 0070 00°0 00701 00°0 00°0¢T 10-¢ +ONNS TVHENTD
|30L [e30L 1/9 [BI0L 9NUBARY  [BIOL puadx3 PLoH puddx3 pAY puddx3 pun4 uoL3dLadsaq pung

pun4-Jedp Aq S|eloL

/ 0N d3bed

alleN JopusA Ag ISLT [ | L9
dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE M3N

Wd £0:¢T
207 ‘T AJenaged



1r°897°89¢ 00°0 00°0 1r°892°89¢ 00°0 2°897°89¢ “Spund [V 40 [E30L

00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 0070 00°000°0T 06 M0YDS3
L0Vl €T 00°0 000 L OvL' €T 00°0 L 0pL" €Tt L0 *ONN4 NOLLYIUDIY B SHYvd
L[TS¢ 00°0 00°0 L[TS€ 00°0 LTSE b0 :ONN4 NOILYAY3STUd ONYT
TT°8%T 0070 0070 TT°84T 00°0 TT°8%T 0 'ANN4 ONILHOIT L3FYLS
0" vPe‘pe 00°0 0070 0" v¥E‘ve 0070 0" ¥¥E ‘vE 10 *ONN TYYIND
[e3oL [e3oL 1/9 [e30L BnUAARY  [e30L puadx3 pLaH puddx3 pAdY puadx3 pun4 uoL1dLJ4ds9@ pund

pund Aq s|eiol

g 10N dfied

dueN JopudA Ag IsLT [|L9

dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E M3N

Wd £0:CT
$207 ‘T Adendged



1v°897°89¢ 000 00°0 00°0 1°997°892 -Spund [V 0 [B30L

v 8y1°89¢ 000 00°0 00°0 "8y 892 ' |BI0L JB3A

007000701 0070 0070 0070 007000701 06-7 :MOYDS3
L 0vL' €L 00°0 00°0 00°0 L 07L" €T L0-v “ANNd NOILYIUDFY B SHUvd
LT S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 LT°S¢ b0-¥ *ONN4 NOILVAY¥3ISTYd ONV1
TT°8y1 00°0 00°0 00°0 11841 0-¥ *ONN4 ONILHOIT L13FYLS
0€"¥22"ve 0070 00°0 000 0€"¥22'vE 10-¥ *ONN TYYINTD
00°0zT 0070 00°0 000 00702t 10-€ *ONN4 TV¥IN3D
[B30L pund JoLid pled uado JoLdd PA2Y JOLId SlIEYRLI») pun4 uoL3dLJasaq puny

URMO JOLJd/PAALBIDY JOLIG/IUBLIND JUNODIY BUNILPURAXT JO UMOPYL3E

6 :ON dbed

dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

Wd £0:2T
207 ‘1 AdenJged



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

MEMO

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kristin Carpenter
DATE: February 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Schedule of Bills - Regular

Amount of Regular Bills: $80,332.23
Dated: February 1, 2024

Presented By:

Seconded By:




627897 *|I0L JOpUBA

N ¥2/92/10 ¥2/92/10 Y SYIVd3Yd I1DIHIA 3 00€-2£9-T0 +0° 6 dOHS/dIND3 TVAOW3Y MONS T
dOHS/dIND3 TYAOWIY MONS #7/92/T0 SZT000%Z
N v2/TE/10 ¥2/1€/10 Y SYIVdIY IDIHIA 3 00€-L€4-T0 SZ'OPL'T A1ddNS dOHS/dIND3 TVAOWIY MONS T
Addns dOHS/dIND3 TVAOW3Y MONS #7/T€/T0 TTT000%Z
D INIWAINDI B A1ddNS ONI¥ILLOD (QT0ILLOD
16°0.€ :|B30L JOpUIA
N 0T99000-W90T-4 y¢/S1/10 ¥2/51/10 IONVNAINIVW SITLITIDVS 3 92-¥59-L0 TS°0LE (¢/1) a3 JILSMY T
(2/1) @34 DILSMY $7/ST/T0 80T000KT
AYYVND NI19 ONIWOOTE (Z0WOO01d
15708 ' B30L JOpusA
N ¥2/€2/10 $2/€2/10 | 30ISLNO-SYIVAIY/INIVW FTOIHIA 3 0L6-0TP-T0 25708 £0-8% ¥IVdIY IDIHIA T
£0-8 ¥IVd3 IDIHIA $7/€7/10 96000047
I IDIAYES 0LNY S, T1IHOLIN 17118 (QTOWT1Iq
007042 +|B30L JOPUIA
N vZ/81/10 ¥2/81/10 Y ONILNNODDY B SIDIAYIS T70¥AVd 3 00€-20v-10 00°0.L SIDIAYIS ONILNNODDV T
SIDIAYIS NTINNODDV /8T/10 90T000%C
0D % [|eAbdag 339  9¥IgI3d
00°00€ +[B30L JOpusA
N ¥2/L1/10 ¥2/11/70 ISNIdX3 NIWQY Tv¥INTD 3 00€-00¥-T0 00°00¢ S3NA dIHSYITNANW T
S3INQ dIHSYIENIW $7//T/10 €TT0007T
01¥28 (z00LvDg
[9X3 91eQ 91BQ 2UT YYd/3e1S uoL1dLadsaq@ 9dAL 320¥  unoddy abueyd  unouwy UoL3dLUIS3Q URIT
660T 9dAL 0d 19®J2U0) uoL3dLIdsea  91ed 0d # 0d

olleN # JOPUDA

SULT JBDA JOLId SUBRN

A

9181 A ipLY
PLBH A :pAY
pled N :uado

N :ALUO Je3A JOLJd

A :pa1abpng-uoN

DYOETOD 03 DUOETO9Y +8buRY PI yd3eg PAIY

alileN JopuaA Ag 3SLT || Ld
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E M3N

apnouI LLY :SJOpusA
S9ION WA1I BULT INOYILM | Le13Q :Jew.od
1587 01 15414 :9buey
LLV :dAL "0'd
Wd 80:7T

y207 ‘T Asenaged



N 0265 ¥2/92/10 ¥2/92/10 4 @31718 1v937 1 TSh-¥1v-06 09°L6T S3SN3dX3 Tv931 9
N 8165 ¥2/92/10 ¥2/92/10 3 @37119 1¥9317 3 TSy-vT9-06 09761 S3SNAdX3 TvH3T ¢
N LT6S ¥2/92/10 ¥2/92/10 Y 37719 1v931 3 TSh-pT9-06 00°8€L'T S3ISNIdX3 TvOI1 ¢
N 9765 ¥2/92/10 ¥2/92/10 3 37719 1v931 3 TSv-9Tv-06 007 96¢€ S3SNIdXT V931 €
N G168 ¥2/92/10 ¥2/92/10 Y ONINOZ B ON1d ‘1v931 3 0T€-PT7-10 00" 0¥ ‘2 SISNIdX3 O3 7
N 5165 $2/92/10 ¥2/92/10 Y SIDIAYIS TWYANIO/HOLIDITOS 3 0TE-70p-T0 00°096'‘T SISNIX3 Tv937 T
S3SNIdX3 T¥931 $2/97/T0 TET0007C
*3'd ‘SILYID0SSY B ¥IOV14  §003OV4
9619 :|B10L JOPURA
N ZTPL0-586-8 ¥2/$2/10 ¥2/£2/10 ¥ 3ISNIdX3 NINQY TVYINID 3 00€-007-T0 8S°T9 ONIAdIHS NIWGY T
ONIAdIHS NINQY $7/€2/T0 92100072
X303 (T0X3034
b1"6L5 : [e30L JOpURA
¥176L8
N £99808AIS ¥2/1€/10 ¥2/1€/10 Y SYIVdIY ITDIHAA 3 00€-LE9-T0 Sb° Ly SLYvd OLNY 6
N {G9808AIS ¥2/1¢/10 ¥2/1€/10 Y SYIVdIY ITDIHAA 3 00€-LEV-T0 €€°9€ SL¥vd 0Lnv §
N ¥8.S08AIS ¥2/16/10 ¥2/1€/10 i SYIVd3Y ITDIHAA 3 00€-LE¥-T0 TZ°9¢ SLdvd 0LV /
N L15508AIS ¥2/1¢/10 ¥2/1€/10 d SYIVdY ITDIHAA 3 00€-/€¥-T0 8979 SLyvd 01NV 9
N P76708AIS ¥2/1€/10 ¥2/1€/10 Y SYIVd3Y IDIHAA 3 00€-LE7-T0 9¢°CC SLdvd 0LV §
N L02E08AIS ¥2/1€/10 ¥2/1€/10 Y SYIVdIY IDIHAA 13 00€-LEp-T0 TS°ELT SLYvd OLNY ¢
N 8S6TO8ALS 2/16/10 ¥2/16/10 Y 3QISLNO-SYIVAIY/INIVW ITDIHIA 3 0LE-0TH-T0 Sb"LS SL¥vd OLNY §
N 629008AIS ¥2/16/10 v2/16/10 ¥ 3AISLNO-SYIVAIY/INIVW JTDIHIA 3 0L§-0TP-T0 /8799 SL¥Vd 0LV 7
N Ly0008AIS ¥2/1¢/10 v2/1€/10 Y SUIVd3Y IDIHAA 3 00€-LEp-TO [8°EET SLYvd OLNY T
SL¥vd 0LAY $Z/T€/T0 ZET0007C
NOHIYYM SLYVAOLNY N¥ILSYZ 0T0ILSV3
07°9¢" {301 JOPUBA
N TLSSTTLTL0T ¥2/92/10 ¥2/92/10 d S3I1ddNS/STVIYILK 3 0TZ-00v-10 0Z'9¢v‘L INIWAINDI ¥3LNdWod T
INIWAINDI ¥3LNdWOD ¥2/9Z/T0 $TT000%C
 d7 ONILINYVW 1730 QTOWT13a
[9X3 32 LOAUT 91eq 93eq U3 YYD/1e1S uoL1dLadsaq adAL 320¥  unoddy abJeyd  Junouwy uoL1dLJ4ISeq WII
660T pAY  1SJLd 3dAL 0d 30®JU0) uot1dLads3a 91ed 0d # 0d

WeN # JOPUIA

7 ‘0N abed

JleN JOpuIA Ag ISLT || L9
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

Wd 80:7T
p207 ‘T Adenagpd



N S20LTT v2/L2/T0 ¥2/L21/10 Y SLSIA/SWIOJINN 3 TvZ-0Ty-10 987291 WYO4INN T
WY04INN $2//2/T0 071000%¢
N 629921 ¥2/ST/10 ¥2/5T/10 Y SLS3A/SWY0AINN 3 T72-0T9-10 SL°%C WYOJINN T
WY04INN $7/ST/T0 $0T000%2
ANYdWOD WHOAINN QTYNOAOW (TONOGOW
18°98¢ ‘T :|B30L JOPUIA
N §/66ST/ ¥2/81/10 ¥2/81/10 ¥ SYIVdIY I1DIHIA 3 00€-L€4-T0 T18°98¢'T YOLOW ¥INNIAS SONILLI4 S3ISOH T
¥OLOW ¥INNIAS SONILLIA SISOH $2/8T/T0 S0T0007Z
"ONI SOIINVYAAH OINIX  OTQOININ
07°§.9 :|B30L JOpUBA
N X240 €2/v/10 €2/%2/10 Y 3QISLNO-SUIVIY/INIVW ITDIHIA 3 0££-0T¥-T0 07549 £0-87 @04 €207 - 30110d T
£0-87 QY04 €207 - 3170 £2/¥7/T0 660000+
, ~AQOg 0LV 1 € QTOLNVIC
[2°T6S :B10L JOPUIA
8T Ehy
N 7ST8€£920 ¥2/%0/10 ¥2/v0/10 4 SLSIN/SWY0AINN 3 T9Z-0T9-T0 ZL°¥6 WY04INN §
N 090669920 ¥2/¥0/10 ¥2/¥0/10 4 SLSIA/SWYO4INN 3 T7Z-0T¥-10 €9°00T WI04INN 7
N 156869920 ¥2/%0/10 ¥2/40/10 L SLSIA/SWYO4INN 3 T72-0Ty-10 €8°L¥C WYO4INN T
WYO4INN ¥2/90/10 €0T000VC
N LT¥8€.920 §/1e/T eu/1e/a Y S1SIA/SWA04INN 3 T72-0T7-T0 60°8¥T WYOJINN T
WIO4INN €7/T€/2T £S9T00EC
211 ‘STI¥D 0T0ST1IVD
00°7¥2°L +[B0L JO0pUdA
00°¥92'L
N 126§ ¥2/92/10 ¥2/92/10 ¥ 37719 931 3 TSv-#1p-06 0079T¢ S3SNAdX3 93T /
panuL1uo) S3ISNIdX3 T¥931 $2/92/T0 TET0007C
panuLiuo ~')'d 'SILVID0SSY B ¥V §003OV14
[2x3 9 LOAUT 31eq 9180 91BQ dU3 JYd/3e1S uot1dLadsaq adAL 300v  unoddy abueyd unouy uoL1dLJdSaq WRII
6601 PLOADYD  PAY  2SJLd 9dAL 0d 30RJIU0D uoLadLdsaa 91ea 0d  # 0d

oWeN # JOPUDA

¢ 0N dbed

SWeN JOpuaA A9 1SLT || L8
dIHSNMOL NIVLIY¥E MaN

Wd 80:7
7207 ‘T Aueniged



00°000'0z  :[2I0L JOpUBA

N T2SET-€20¢ 2/2U/10 ¥2/22/10 4 MO¥DS3 40 ONN43Y 3 009-¥T7-06 00°0000¢ MO¥DS3 40 NINLFY T
MO¥JS3 40 N¥NLIY $2/72/10 $TT0007
- VMOHD0LS3Z) 40 INI¥HS SOONIYHS
9¢" 296 +|B30L JOPUIA
N TT0-/8£0S0-¥C ¥2/92/10 ¥2/92/10 4 SYIvd3Y IT0IHIA 3 00€-2E¥-TO 9€°296 SW3 STIIL T
SW3 STIL $2/92/10 0£T000%C
- SUFUINDD ONYL FUIL IDIAIS (TOINIS
Uy +|E30L JOPUIA
N 0-EVYTT6T Y2/v2/10 ¥2/v2/10 d 1440/5317ddNS B STYI¥ILYA 3 00Z-0T¥-10 2L°¥2T S$3I7ddNS II440 T
$311ddnS 321440 ¥7/42/10 001000+
ddNS 301440 B ONIL4VHd ¥ILHOI¥ (TOLHOIN
TL78S +|E30L JOPUIA
N 0552902ANT Y2/¥2/10 ¥2/v2/10 4 SYIVdIY IDIHIA 3 00€-LEp-T0 SL76SE 1IN ¥IVdY dWnd T
LTX ¥Ivd3Y dWnd 2/%2/T0 LTT000VC
N TS52902ANT ¥2/¥2/10 ¥2/%2/10 4 ISN3dX3 TVHINID 3 09%-8€v-T0 96°CCC 111434 33933M0S T
11143Y 3393305 ¥7/42/10 91100042
J77 SONIQTOH WS SWd  QTOWIVAS
00°TS :|BIOL JOpUIA
N pLS8¢E¢E ¥2/81/10 ¥2/81/10 ¥ SYIVd3Y ITOIHIA 3 00€-LEv-T0 00°TS STYIL WNO4 IDNVIVE T
STUIL ¥N04 IDNVIVE 7/9T/T0 60T000¥C
ANVAWOD OLNY B JUIL ¥3TIIN (Z0ITIIW
T1°069 :|BIOL JOPUIA
N 88TZLL ¥2/S2/10 ¥2/52/10 d SLSIA/SWYOAINN 3 Tv¢-0Ty-10 05" #0S WJO4INN T
WY04INN $2/52/10 TZT000+2
panuLiuod ~ ANVdWOD WYOJINN QTYNOGOW (TONOGOW
[9x3 32 LOAUT 91eq 91Q 91BQ U3 YYD/303S uoL1dLadsaq@ dAL 322¥  1unoddy abJeyd unouwy uoL1dLJISaq URII
6601 PLOA/YYD PAY  1SdLd 9dAL 0d 22®JIU0D) uoL1dLJdsea  93ed 0d # 0d
3WeN # JOPUIA
alleN JopuaA Ag 1SLT || Lg Wd 80:¢T

p 0N abed dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥d MIN 207 ‘T Adendged



00005 :1230L JOPUIA
N 0Z6TST v2/v2/10 ¥2/v2/10 SNOILD3dSNI 34ISLNO 3 T-€T-10  00°SL€ SNOLLD3dSNI 34ISLNO T
SNOTLDIASNI 3AISLNO $2/v7/T0 LZT000%2
N P8TIST $2/11/10 $2/11/10 SNOIL3dSNI 3AISLNO 3 WT-ET4-10 00°S2T SNOILOIdSNI 30IS.NO T
SNOILO3dSNI 3AISLNO ¥//T/10 L0T000Y
*ONI AON9Y NOILD3dSNI G3LINA (QTOILINN
00°00¢ : [B30L JOpUBA
N NI-97$9070 $2/52/10 2/52/10 SYIVdZY IDIHIA 3 00€-LE7-T0 00°00¢ JYvQYVH MOd MONS T
YYMAAYH MOTd MONS $2/52/T0 ZTT000%2
"ONI ININAINDI YONYL QvI¥L (TOQVIAL
TR : [P20L JOPUA
N 6£0T6 p2/21/10 $2/21/10 3SYHDUNA/3SY3T INIWAINDI ¥OCWW 3 07£-007-T0 6" NIWQY - 39QTULYYD ¥3INOL T
NIWQY - 390I¥LYVD ¥INOL $2/7T/T0 0TT000%2
~ DNIOVWT TVLI9IQ QYVONVLS 0ZOONVLS
0669'76  :[BI0L JOPUIA
N €11750TS 2/v2/10 ¥2/v2/10 LVS/YAOWY MONS 3 T2C-260-10 $0°'¥89'% L1vS MONS T
L¥S MONS $2/¥2/10 67100012
N §/9750TS y2/€2/10 ¥2/£2/10 LVS/TVAONIY MONS 3 T22-269-10 4270288 L1VS MONS T
LTvS MONS ¥2/€2/10 821000vC
N 0552€0TS 12/20/10 $2/22/10 LIVS/TVAONIY MONS 3 T22-260-T0 ¥6°06%'T LVS MONS T
L¥S MONS $2/22/10 STT000%¢
N 2622601S ¥2/81/10 ¥2/81/10 LS/ TYAONTY MONS 3 T2T-T69-10 20°T18°TT LTS MONS T
L7¥S MONS $2/8T/10 860000+
N 18€2E0TS ¥2/61/10 ¥2/61/10 LvS/WAOW3Y MONS 3 T22-269-10 972609 LIvS MONS T
LT¥S MONS ¥7/6T/10 £60000¥2
LTVS/OVIS/INGWID IATIS  SO0IATIS
[9X3 9JLOAUT 91BQ 93BQ U3 NYD/3R1S uoL1dLaase@ 9dAL 320y Unoddy dbJBYD  Junouy UuoL1dLJI$3a WelI
660T pAY  3Sdld AL 0d  39BJ3U0D UoL1dLidseq 9180 0d  # Od

oUEeN # JOPURA

¢ :ON dfied

dleN JOpudA A9 ISLT [[LE
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MaN

Wd 80:7T
y207 ‘T Adenaged



000 :Junouwy PLOA [BI0L  €7°7€€'08 :Junouwy 3SL7 [BI0L TS {SWRII QLT "0'd [BIOL :SJ9pJ0 dSeyddnd |30l
LLU§TT'T *|B30L JOpURA
N 8€966EANI ¥2/9T/10 ¥2/91/10 b dINd3/S3IddnS ANV TVI¥ILVW 3 6TE-0TF-T0 07668 1ISvE X1S ¥3LSTOH T
13)Sv8 XS ¥3LSTOH ¥2/9T/10 201000+
L0°4T€'T
N 600TOPANI ¥2/91/10 ¥2/91/10 d SLSIA/SWY0AINN 3 TH-0T9-10 TTH9C°T WJO4INN 7
N TE966EANT ¥2/91/10 ¥2/91/10 3 SLSIA/SWY04INN 3 T7Z-0Ty-T0  S6°6Y WYO4INN T
WY0INN $7/9T/10 TOTO00¥C
ONI‘dNO¥9 AL3I4VS DI78Nd ¥IWLIM (OTOIWNLIM
19X3 ) LOAUT 91eq 91BQ 91BQ du3 NYd/3R1S uotadLadsag odAL 122y 1unoddy abueyd  Junowy uoL1dLJI$8q WAL
660T PLOA/YD pAYy  3SdLd 3dAL 0d 30®JIUOD uotadLadsad 91eq 0d # 0d
SWEN # JOPUIA
duWeN JopuaA A9 ASLT |[Ld Wd §0:¢T
9 :oN dfied dTHSNMOL NIVLI¥d M3N $207 ‘T Adendged



£ TEE°08 00°0 00°0 ET°2EE°08 00°0 £ TEE°08 'spund ||V 40 |e10L

728056/ 00°0 00°0 7,805 6. 00°0 728056/ 1[I0L JedA

00" %87 2¢ 0070 00°0 00°#¥8°C¢ 0070 00°¥¥8° ¢ 06-¥ 1M0YDS3
T6°0L¢ 0070 00°0 16°0L¢ 00°0 1670L€ L0-¥ “ONNd NOILYIUDIY B SyUVd
£2°16295 00°0 00°0 276295 0070 £2¥62'9¢ 10-¥ “ANN4 TVHANID
b¥" €28 00°0 00°0 oy €28 000 b7 €28 T0-¢ *ONNd TVYINTD
[e30L [e0L 1/9 [BI0L 9NUAA3Y  [BIOL puadx3  p[aH puadx3 PAYY puadxa pund uoL3dLJdsaq puny

pund-Jesa Aq s|eioL

| :oN abed

alleN JopusA Ag ASLT [|Lg
dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MaN

Wd 80:¢T
v207 ‘T Adendge4



£1°765'08 00°0 00°0 £2°76£°08 00°0 £2°75£°08 sspund [|V JO [€10L

00°¥¥8°22 00°0 00°0 00°¥¥8 ‘22 0070 00" v¥8°22 06 MOYDS3
TS 0L 0070 0070 T970L¢€ 0070 16704¢€ L0 *ONN4 NOILYIDTY B SHAvd
/YA A 000 000 I LS 00°0 /AN A 10 (0NN TvY¥IN3D
|e30L |B30L 1/9 |P10L 3NUIARY  |I0L puddx3 PLoH puadx3 pADY puddx3 pun4 uoL1dLJI$3q pund

pund Aq s|eloL

g :ON abed

oleN Jopuap Ag asL7 || Lg
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥H M3N

Wd 80:¢T
$207 ‘1 Adendged



£2°76€'08 00°0 00°0 00°0 £2°26£°08 :Spund [V JO |B3OL

72805"6L 00°0 00°0 00°0 728056/ 1[B30L JedA

00'¥¥8°2¢ 00°0 000 00°0 00"¥¥8°7¢ 06-¥ :MO¥DS3
1870L¢ 0070 0070 0070 TS"0L¢ L0-¥ “ONN4 NOILVIDFY B SYvd
£2'767'95 000 000 000 ET"167"9S 10-¥ YONN TVEINTD
oy €8 0070 0070 00°0 by €8 10-¢ H(ERPENER]
[B30L pun4 JoLdd plLed uado JoLdd PAY JOLdd JU3LIND pun4 uoL3dLJdsaa puny

6 :ON obed

Uado JOLId/PaALBIRY JOLJd/IUBLIND JUNOIDY DUNILPUBAXT JO UMOPYea.g

dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

Wd 80:2T
y207 ‘T AJenaged



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

MEMO

TO: Board of Supervisors; John Granger, Interim Township Manager
FROM: Ryan Cressman, Public Works Superintendent

DATE: January 17, 2024

RE: 2024 Code Vehicles

Currently, the Code Vehicles being used by Robert Skelton and Randy Teschner, are
an old PW pickup truck and an old police cruiser. As part of the 2024 Budget, Township
Management included $75,000 for code vehicles.

After speaking with our vendor Chapman Auto, and discussing various options for Code
Vehicles, we have agreed that the 2024 Ford Maverick will fulfill our needs. Each
individual code vehicle will cost $29,801.00. The delivery time on the vehicle purchase
will be approximately 4-6 months, which would occur sometime in July 2024, but
possibly sooner.

Based on the budgeted amount of $75,000, we will be able to purchase (2) 2024 Ford
Mavericks for $59,602.00. The remaining budgeted balance of $15,398.00 will allow for
vehicle lettering and upfitting.

Staff Recommendation:
Proceed with the purchase of (2) 2024 Ford Mavericks for the amount of $59,602.00 to
replace the current code vehicles.



Prepared for: Ryan Cressman, New Britain Township

2024 Maverick AWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XLT (W8J)
Price Level: 425

Client Proposal

Prepared by:

Dorian Jurczak
Office: 215-674-3600
Date: 01/15/2024

Chapman Ford of Horsham | 1100 Easton Road, Horsham, Pennsylvania, 190441405
Office: 215-674-3600

1




Prepared for: Ryan Cressman

New Britain Township
Prepared by: Dorian Jurczak
01/15/2024 Chapman Ford of Horsham | 1100 Easton Road Horsham Pennsyivania | 190441405

2024 Maverick AWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XLT (W8J)
Price Level: 425

As Configured Vehicle
Code Description MSRP

Base Vehicle

waJ Base Vehicle Price (W8J) $26,315.00
Packages
300A Equipment Group 300A Standard $2,220.00
Includes:

- Engine: 2.0L EcoBoost

- Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic

- GVWR: 5,180 Ibs

- Wheels: 17" Carbonized Gray Painted Aluminum
- Unique Cloth Front Bucket Seats

Includes manual 6-way adjustable driver and 4-way manual adjustable passenger, front floor
console with eShifter, armrest and storage bin.
- Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/6 Speakers

Includes 2 front USB ports - 1 type A and 1 type C, 8" center stack screen with standard Bluetooth
connectivity for Apple CarPlay and Android Auto.

Powertrain
999 Engine: 2.0L EcoBoost Included
448 Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic Included
NONAX Upgraded Drive Ratio Included
STDGV GVWR: 5,180 Ibs Included
Wheels & Tires
T7R Tires: 225/65R17 AIS BSW Included
64T Wheels: 17" Carbonized Gray Included
Painted Aluminum
51D Full Size Spare Tire Included
Seats & Seat Trim
7 Unique Cloth Front Bucket Seats Included
Includes manual 6-way adjustable driver and 4-way manual adjustable passenger, front floor
console with eShifter, armrest and storage bin.
Other Options
121WB 121" Wheelbase STD
PAINT Monotone Paint Application STD

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.



Prepared for: Ryan Cressman |-l :

New Britain Township
Prepared by: Dorian Jurczak
01/15/2024 Chapman Ford of Horsham | 1100 Easton Road Horsham Pennsylvania | 190441405

2024 Maverick AWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XLT (W8J)
Price Level: 425

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

STDRD Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/6 Speakers Included

Includes 2 front USB poris - 1 type A and 1 type C, 8" center stack screen with standard Bluetooth
connectivity for Apple CarPlay and Android Auto.

53Q 4K Tow Package $745.00

Includes:

- Tires: 225/65R17 A/S BSW

- Full Size Spare Tire

- Trailer Brake Controller

- Trailer Hitch Receiver
Includes 7-pin connector.

- Transmission Qil Cooler

- Higher Capacity Radiator
- Upgraded Cooling Fan
- Upgraded Drive Ratio
96G Spray-In Bedliner $495.00
Emissions
425 50-State Emissions System STD
Exterior Color
YZ_ 01 Oxford White N/C
Interior Color
7B_01 Navy Pier/Medium Slate w/Unique N/C
Cloth Front Bucket Seats or Unique
Cloth Front Bucket Seats w/Black
Appearance
SUBTOTAL $29,775.00
Destination Charge $1,595.00
TOTAL $31,370.00

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.



Prepared for: Ryan Cressman |. |

New Britain Township

Prepared by: Dorian Jurczak
01/15/2024 Chapman Ford of Horsham | 1100 Easton Road Horsham Pennsyivania | 19044

2024 Maverick AWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XLT (W8J)
Price Level: 425

Pricing Summary - Single Vehicle

MSRP
Vehicle Pricing

Base Vehicle Price $26,315.00
Options $3,460.00
Colors $0.00
Upfitting $0.00
Fleet Discount $0.00
Fuel Charge $0.00
Destination Charge $1,595.00
Subtotal $31,370.00

Pre-Tax Adjustments
Code Description MSRP
134 CHAPMAN COSTARS 25-E22-425 DISCOUNT -$1,569.00
Total $29,801.00
Customer Signature Acceptance Date

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

4



B TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN et s crar -

o . MaryBeth McCabe, Vice-Chair
’ /Q;ﬂ\ A Bucks County, Pennsylvania William B. Jones, Il
— Stephanie Shortall

Bridget Kunakorn

Boards and Commissions
Volunteer Handbook

Revised January 29, 2024



BR/
‘01‘?3?7,422,,,7:7/4,
‘ i »‘L"[O\ tj

]

New Britain Township
207 Park Avenue
Chalfont, PA 18914
(215) 822-1391
www.newbritaintownship.org

Dear Board of Commission Volunteer,

Welcome to New Britain Township and thank you so much for being willing to volunteer your time on
one of our many Boards and Commissions. We appreciate your interest and support in the Township.

Without the assistance of our volunteers, New Britain Township would not be the great place it is to
live, work and recreate. | hope that your tenure with the Township as a volunteer is a pleasant and
meaningful one.

To assist in the process, we've put together this handbook to help. The handbook should provide you
with information on how the Township is structured and who works at the municipal building. The
handbook outlines the roles and responsibilities of our many volunteers and how to operate as a
volunteer board or commission. The handbook also addresses issues surrounding the Sunshine Law
and advertising for meetings, how to go about making recommendations to the Board of Supervisors,
fundraising efforts by your board or commission, how to resolve conflicts and communication as well
as how to make a budget request.

The most important aspect of being a volunteer on a Township Board or Commission is to have fun. However,
we believe this handbook will guide you along your path as a volunteer.

Thank you again for caring enough about your community to be willing to volunteer your time on
our behalf.



Department Details

Inter|mTownsi1|p Manager B JohnGranger —
Chief of Police , B T e SEEE—
' Public Works Superintendent Ryan Cressman
Finance Director ~ Kristin Carpenter
Director of Planning & Zoning ~ David Conroy
A OpenRecordsOfﬁcer —T & Granger
o Collector : B BTy

Craig Kennard,

Gilmore &
R - . Associates ,

Township Solicitor Flager & Associates
Scott Holbert

Township Engineer

Structure of Each Board and Commission

The structure of each Board/Commission is similar, although the number of members can vary. Each Board/ Commission
shall have a Chairman, Vice Chairman and Recording Secretary. The Chairman of Board/Commission is elected at the first
meeting in January. The only exception to this rule is the Environmental Advisory Council, whose chairman is appointed
by the BOS in their reorganization meeting in January.

The Vice Chairman and Recording Secretary should also be selected at the first meeting of the Board/Commission in
January. The Vice Chairman is responsible for chairing the Board/Commission should the Chairman be absent from a
meeting. The recording secretary is responsible for keeping the minutes of each meeting. The minutes must be
submitted to the Township once they have been approved. The minutes are a record of what was done at the meeting,
not a record of what was said. They should include the date and time of the meeting, the people in attendance of the
meeting, and the action taken at the meeting. For examples of correct meeting minutes, please visit our website and
view the most recent BOS meeting minutes https://newbritaintownship.org/government/township-
government/boardofsupervisors/board-of-supervisors-meetings/

Boards and Commissions Role in New Britain Township

The role of all of our Boards and Commissions is the same: Act as an advisory board to our BOS. Understanding the role
of Advisory Boards is the key to understanding your function as a committee member. Advisory Boards were created by
our BOS to provide advice on specific issues. Advisory Boards are expected to drill down and focus on key issues, such as
the environment and the parks. Each member of the Board/Commission has been hand selected by the BOS due to their
specific skill set and knowledge base. Working together to focus on the issues the BOS has set forth. Advisory Boards
create recommendations to the BOS.



Advisory Boards DO: Advisory Boards DO NOT:

e Create recommendations e Create policy

e Research topics and prepare presentations e Dictate the direction of the BOS
for the BOS e Acton the convictions of one member

e Acceptthatall of their recommendations to e Consider the recommendation as passed
the BOS may NOT be passed until it is ratified by the BOS

e Receive public input

The goal and mission of each Board/Commission is individualized, but the same results should be produced:
recommendations to the BOS which are well researched and supported by a majority vote of the Board/Commission.

Responsibilities of Boards and Commissions Members

Each Board/Commission has differing tasks required of its members. All Boards and Commissions members should
follow the rules outlined below:

1. Have fun! You are part of an important team of citizen volunteers working to represent your neighborhood and your
community. We hope you enjoy your service to the Township!

2. Each member of a Board/Commission is expected to attend all of his/her committee meetings. In order for our Boards
and Commissions to be successful and move forward with projects, we have created a Boards and Commissions
attendance policy. We sincerely value the input and expertise of all of our volunteers. For the success of the Boards and
Commissions, it is imperative that members attend the committee meetings. No member should miss more than 4
meetings in one year. Prior to missing a meeting, the member should alert the chairman of their Board/Commission
that they will not be attending the meeting. If the member misses 4 or more meetings, it is the Chairman of the Boards
and Commissions responsibility to notify the Township Manager (TM). The TM will submit a memo to the BOS
requesting the member's removal from the Board/Commissions they serve on. We want to make sure that when you are
appointed to a Boards and Commissions you are aware of the commitment level of that committee. Please make sure to
speak with your chairman when you are appointed to ascertain the level of commitment required as a member. Each
committee varies. It is important that, if you feel the commitment level is too high, you let your Chairman or BOS Liaison
know so that we can find a better match for you. Please make your Chairman aware if you have extenuating
circumstances, such as an illness, so that we can hold your place on the committee.

3. Boards and Commissions members should take care to avoid conflicts of interest in their role as Board/Commission
committee members. This line can sometimes be difficult to navigate. Most Boards and Commissions members are
appointed to Board/Commission because they have some sort of expertise or interest in the mission of the
Board/Commission. No personal business of a member should benefit from the member's role on a Board/Commission.
If a member ever feels unclear about a conflict of interest, they should contact their chairman to discuss the issue.

4. No Boards and Commissions member should inappropriately utilize township resources. This is true of finite items like
computers, money and facilities, but also applies to township staff time. All request made of township staff, including
professional staff such as solicitor and engineer, should be made through the Chairman of the committee, to the
Township Manager. Once approval is gained from the Township Manager, the Chairman may work directly with the
approved staff member.

5. Members of Boards and Commissions should be aware that they are representative of their community. Therefore,
public expression should accurately reflect the majority opinion of the Boards and Commissions. This doesn't mean that
members can't have a personal opinion, but if they are speaking in public about that opinion they should identify it as
personal and not the opinion of the majority of their Boards and Commissions



6. Any interaction with the media must be coordinated with your Chairperson, with prior approval from the
Township Manager. Boards and Commissions should have a standard message that is put out to the media. The
Chairperson, after consulting the TM, will be the person speaking with the media if necessary.

7. Boards/Commissions members should make an effort to be aware of other Boards and Commissions in the Township
and their roles in relationship to the Board/Commission the member serves on. For example, members of the Parks and
Recreation Board should have an understanding of the topics addressed by the Environmental Advisory Committee
(EAC). The EAC could be planning the purchase of trees. The Park and Recreation Board may have an opinion on that
purchase. All of our Boards and Commissions minutes and agendas are posted online. Please take time to peruse them
at your leisure to help keep your Committee up to date.

8. Each Board/Commission member should be familiar with Roberts Rules and agree to adhere to them during
Board/Commission meetings. The main points are as follows:

The Boards and Commissions chairman sets the agenda for the meeting. All members will receive the agenda and
meeting packets at least 3 days prior to the meeting. The agenda and approved meeting minutes from each
Board/Commission are posted online.

a. Advisory Board meetings can take place without a quorum. A quorum is determined as 50%+1 of the
Commissions/Boards. Major decisions, such as controversial topics or decisions to request budget money or to
spend money etc. must be made with a quorum. Each member is responsible for letting the chairman know if
they will be attending the meeting.

b. The approval of the minutes from the previous meeting should be the first thing on each Boards and
Commissions agenda. Voting is done by one member making a motion, which is then seconded by another
member. The Chair then allows for discussion and calls for a vote. Votes are made verbally.

c. The Chair proceeds through the agenda leaving time for discussion of each issue. Robert's Rules allow the
Chair to limit discussion. This limitation can be done by setting a time limit on each issue or by allowing two pros
and two cons to the debate. Once a motion has been made and ratified by a majority vote, the issue is closed. It
is important to remember that majority rules. As a member of a Board/Commission, you are part of a team.
Individual opinions.need to be put aside in order to support the majority rule.

d. Each meeting ends with a motion to adjourn followed by a second and a vote. All announcements, such as the
time of the next meeting should be done before closing. After the vote to close, people may stand and leave the
room.

Sunshine Laws and Meeting Advertisement

In January the BOS’s first meeting is the reorganization meeting. At this meeting they set the meeting dates for
the entire year. The Chairman of each Board/Commission informs their staff Liaison of their preferred time and
date of meetings and of any cancellations for the year.

As a Second Class Township we are required to follow certain laws regarding advertising of meetings and
hosting of public meetings. The Sunshine Laws protect the right of the public to be present at all meetings of
agencies and to witness the deliberation, policy formulation and decision making of agencies. It is vital to the
enhancement and proper functioning of the democratic process that secrecy in public affairs undermines the
faith of the public in government and the public’s effectiveness in fulfilling its role in a democratic society.

In the Township we adhere strictly to the Sunshine Laws. We advertise all of our Boards and Commissions
meetings on our Township Website. We do not allow Boards and Commissions to meet without having first



advertised the meeting. It is important to note that any gathering of the majority of the members of a
Boards/Commission that includes voting and deciding on issues counts as a meeting, even if it is not held at

the Township Building.

Making a Recommendation to the Board of Supervisors

Boards and Commissions can make two types of recommendations to the BOS. They can make a
recommendation to the BOS to adopt a new ordinance (law). They can also ask the BOS to adopt a resolution
(policy statement) about a certain topic.

When an ordinance is formed it creates an enforceable law for our Township. Ordinances dictate how we
operate everyday as a municipality and also dictate how our citizens can operate within our municipal
boundaries.

We create ordinances to establish internal and external policy. If a Board or Commission wish to change or
create a policy of the BOS they should do so through the ordinance process.

Please visit https://ecode360.com/NE0937 to view some of our recently enacted ordinances. Many Boards and
Commissions were involved with recommendations to the BOS on these ordinances.

A Board/Commission may generate the creation of an ordinance. They may author an ordinance or enlist our
professional staff to assist with the writing of the ordinance. If Boards and Commissions utilize professional
staff members, this must be done through the Chairman, who works with the Township Manager to utilize
staff time. Again, there is a cost associated with most business we conduct in the Township and it is
important the staff requests go through one office in order to control the resources utilized by Boards and
Commissions.

A resolution is a formal statement of a decision or expression of support or lack of support for a certain topic
or issue. They are adopted by a majority vote of the BOS.

The process for submission of a recommendation to the BOS is as follows:

1. Boards and Commissions vote via formal motion in a meeting on the action they are recommending
to the BOS. If they are proposing an ordinance or resolution, it should be already written and viewed
by all members at their meeting. If minor changes need to be made, that is fine.

2. The staff liaison of the Board/Commission sends a memo to the Township Manager explaining the
ordinance or resolution they have drafted. The Township Manager will forward the ordinance to the
Township Professional Staff for review (if necessary). The Township Manager will let the Boards and
Commissions know which BOS agenda the item will appear on.

3. The Board/Commission and or Chairman of the Board/Commission should try to attend the meeting
of the BOS, so that they can answer any questions the BOS may have and be there to support their
recommendation.

4. The BOS may vote to approve the motion. They may also vote to make changes to the
recommendation. It is important that the Board/Commission remembers their advisory role at this
point. If the BOS decides to change the ordinance or not to vote for its approval, the
Board/Commission must accept their action. If it is not approved, the Board/Commission can try



reworking the ordinance in accordance with the BOS recommendations.

Fundraising

Fundraising is an integral part of some of our Boards and Commissions work. Some committees don't
do any fundraising, while for others fundraising is the main goal of the committee. Here are some
recommendations of successful fundraising strategies our Boards and Commissions utilize:

1. Make your fundraising efforts personal. Approach organizations personally rather than by phone
or mail.

2. Approach places that you frequent regularly, they will be most likely to be interested in
supporting your cause.

3. Make sure to always be cordial, if an organization or person rejects your request try to keep the doors
open to the future. Someone who isn't interested at this time in donating money may be interested in
the future in donating in-kind services.

4. Have an organized goal and fundraising plan.

5. Check with your staff liaison for Township resources. We have fundraised many times for the
wonderful programs and capital projects that have helped to build this Township. We don't have to
re-invent the wheel. Your liaison may be able to guide your committee to fundraising success. It is
important to note that staff members are not responsible for fundraising. Fundraising is solely the
task of Boards and Commissions members.

6. Funds raised by advisory committees reside in the Township Budget and are governed by
Township rules for expenditure. For example, in 2024, we are required to get three quotes if we
are spending over $12,600 and we would need to go through the formal bid process if we are
spending over $23,200 (note: these limits can change annually due to State mandates). This is
just one example of the rules that govern local government spending.

Please check with your staff liaison on the process your committee should utilize for spending funds. All
expenditures will need to be approved by the committee and approved by the Township Manager. Finally,
the Board of Supervisors have the final approval on how fundraised monies are spent. If a Board/Commission
earmarks funds for expenditure that the Township Staff disagree with, the issue will go before the BOS for
decision. Boards and Commissions are still advisory, even when dealing with funds they fundraised. Please
remember that many of the capital items that committees fundraise for need to be maintained and insured by
the Township. Staff may have different ideas on how the funding should be spent and it's important that the
committees utilize the professional experience of our staff and rely on their recommendations.

Board/Commission Conflict Resolution Protocol

Teams sometimes have issues which require resolution of conflict. We feel that it is important to provide a
process for reconciliation of conflict within Boards and Commissions, so that they can continue to move
forward with their vital work and quickly repair any issues between members that are preventing success. If you
orsomeone on your committee has had anissue with another committee member, we recommend the following
action:

1. Speakto your Chairman and make sure they are aware of the issue.

2. Askfora conflict resolution meeting which consists of:



A. A meetingis set up with the Chairman of the committee, BOS Liaison to the Committee and
Chairman of the BOS and the members of the Boards and Commissions that are having an issue.

B. The purpose of the meeting is to clarify the issue and come to a conclusion on a solution for the
issue. The BOS Chairman will serve as an unbiased mediator in the meeting.

Once a conflict resolution meeting has occurred, the Board/Commission Chairman is responsible for
monitoring the conflict and ensures that the issue has beenresolved. If the issue is not resolved, all
parties will be invited to a second meeting. At this meeting direct action will be decided upon by the
BOS Chairman. This direct action may result in the recommendation of the removal of one or more
members of the Board/Commission in order to resolve theissue at hand. If amemberis removed from
one Board/Commission, they are welcome to serve on another Board/Commission in the Township,
but are not able to be reappointed to the Board/Commission they were removed from.

3. Chairman of Board/Commission is welcome, at any time, to begin the conflict resolution process for
members of their committee. Staff Liaisons are also, welcome at any time, to commence the conflict
resolution process for the committees they serve on.

Communication

Some committees in our Township have chosen to be paper free. This decision was made to reduce the cost of
paper, reduce paper waste and make our operations more efficient. Our Boards and Commissions utilize email as a
primary source of communication with members. While it is not required to have email to serve on a
Board/Commission, it is very strongly recommended. Here are some tips and guidelines for email communication
with Boards and Commissions and Township staff:

1. Make sure you reply to the person who sent the email. Sometimes Township clerical staff may send an
email on behalf of the Township Manager or other staff member. Make sure you reply to the person who is
noted in the salutation of the email, not the clerical staff member who may have sent it.

2. Make sure you check your email frequently, as many important documents, such as agendas and minutes;
etc. will be distributed this way.

Training & Education

The Board encourages committee members to take advantage of any education or training session that is offered to Township employees.
Sessions are offered by the Bucks County Planning Commission, state agencies, and nongovemmental organizations.

The administration will circulate educational/training opportunities to the committee membership. You are encouraged to participate in any of
these sessions.

Contact the Township Manager to register for the session. The Township may be approached to pay for registration fees.

Budget Requests

The Township operates on a calendar fiscal year (January through December). If your committee feels that you
need to spend money to accomplish one of your committee's goals, you will need to go before the BOS to get
funding and permission for the project. Some projects may beimmediate emergencies, such as, feasibility plans
or studies. Other requests could be planned in the future and should be incorporated in the budget process.
Boards and Commissions should work with their staff liaison, if they feel that will have a spending need for the
next year. The Board/Commission will present the budget request in the appropriate line item and the BOS will
make a decision as to whether or not to fund their request as part of the budget process.



Committee Role & Responsibilities

Each committee is established by a specific Township ordinance, which specifies in detail the purpose, duties,
responsibilities, terms and other applicable governing information related to the committee. The below
summary is an outline of each committee’s roles and responsibilities as governed by the ordinance.

Planning Commission

Role: The New Britain Township Planning Commission is an advisory Commission. The Commission makes
recommendations on all subdivision and land development applications and either draft or comment on all
Zoning Ordinance Amendments. Each member is appointed by the Board of Supervisors.

The qualifications of members of the Commission and its duties and powers are prescribed in the Pennsylvania
Municipalities Planning Code Act of July 31, 1966, 247 Article |1, Sections 201 through 211, provided that the
Board of Supervisors may assign to said Commission such other duties as it may deem appropriate which are not
inconsistent with the powers and duties provided by said code.

Responsibilities (from the PA Municipalities Planning Code):

Elect a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson from the Commission’s members. The Secretary of the Planning
Commission is the appointed Township Secretary of the Township.

Establish a schedule of public meetings in coordination with the Township Secretary and by approval of the
Board of Supervisors.

The Commission shall maintain and monitor the Comprehensive Plan for the development of the Township.

Make recommendations to the governing body concerning the adoption or amendment of official maps of the
Township as needed.

Prepare and recommend subdivision and land development and building or housing code regulations for
consideration by the Board of Supervisors.

Review the zoning ordinance, subdivision and land development ordinance, official map, and other provisions
governing land.

Review all applications received by the township for land development applications and make recommendations
to the Board of Supervisors.

Submit an annual report to the Board of Supervisors to be submitted in the first quarter of the succeeding year
of activity.

Environmental Advisory Council

Role: The purpose of the Environmental Advisory Council is to advise the Board of Supervisors and other
committees and staff as applicable, on matters dealing with the protection, conservation, management of
natural resources located within the Township.



Responsibilities:
Elect Vice Chairperson, and Secretary.

Establish a schedule of public meetings in coordination with the Township Secretary and by the approval of the
Board of Supervisors.

Recommends plans and programs, including proposed amendments to Township ordinances related to the
committee purpose.

Recommend and conduct education programs and special events.

Identify important environmental and conservation issues requiring analysis or regulatory action and provide
review to the Board of Supervisors.

Provide review and advisory comment to the Board of Supervisors regarding subdivision and land development
plans.

Submit an annual report to the Board of Supervisors to be submitted in the first quarter of the succeeding year
of activity.

Veterans Committee

Roles: The Veterans Committee assists with fundraising for Veterans Park and helps plan events honoring New
Britain Township residents who served or are serving in the United States Armed Forces.

Responsibilities: The committee volunteers and participates in township-sponsored activities, discussions, votes,
and acts to honor our Veterans and expand Veterans Park to support the Board of Supervisors overall vision for

New Britain Township.

Submit an annual report to the Board of Supervisors to be submitted in the first quarter of the succeeding year
of activity.

Parks & Recreation Commission

Role: Oversee the use, maintenance, and improvements to Township Parks, manage the existing recreation
programs and develop new programs to ensure resident satisfaction and enjoyment.

Responsibilities:
Elect a Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and Secretary.

Establish a schedule of public meetings in coordination with the Township Secretary and by the approval of the
Board of Supervisors.

Recommend rules and regulations to the Board of Supervisors for the governance and use of the park facilities.



Recommend and conduct approved educational and recreational programs and special events.

Review subdivision and land development applications as applicable when related to park and recreation
facilities for advisory comment to the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors.

Submit an annual report to the Board of Supervisors to be submitted in the first quarter of the succeeding year
of activity.

Zoning Hearing Board

Role: The Zoning Hearing Board is a quasi-judicial branch of the Township government with respect to the
Township’s Zoning Ordinance. The Board hears and sends decisions on variances, special exceptions, curative
amendments, validity challenges and appeals of the decision of the Zoning Officer.

Every municipality which enacts or has enacted a Zoning Ordinance shall create a Zoning Hearing Board.

Responsibilities:

Elect a Chairperson, Vice Chairperson.

Establish a meeting schedule on an as needed basis in coordination with the Township Secretary.

The Zoning Hearing Board shall have exclusive jurisdiction to hear and render final adjudications in the following
matters: Substantive challenges to the validity of any land use ordinance, appeals from the determination of the
Zoning Officer, applications for variances from the terms of the Zoning Ordinance, and applications for specific
exceptions under the Zoning Ordinance.

Appoint Counsel to the Zoning Hearing Board.

Submit an annual report to the Board of Supervisors to be submitted in the first quarter of the succeeding year
of activity.

10



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-04

AUTHORIZING PENSION PLAN SIGNERS

WHEREAS: The township’s Non-Uniform and Police Pension Plans require authorized
signers on behalf of the township’s Board of Supervisors; and

WHEREAS: The current authorized signers for the pension plans are no longer employed
by the township;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the authorized signers Michael Walsh,
Matt West and John Bates be removed as authorized signers; and

That Kristen Carpenter, William B. Jones, III. And Cynthia M. Jones be the authorized
signers for the Non-Uniform and Police Pension Plans.

ADOPTED AND RESOLVED THIS 5™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024.

ATTEST: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP
John A. Granger, Cynthia M. Jones, Chair
Interim Township Manager/
Secretary

MaryBeth McCabe, Vice-Chair

William B. Jones, III, Member

Stephanie Shortall, Member

Bridget Kunakorn, Member



" GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

January 31, 2024
File No. 17-02021-01

John Granger, Interim Township Manager
New Britain Township

207 Park Avenue

Chalfont, PA 18914

Reference: Neshaminy Greenway Trail — 1606 Upper State Road
Application for Payment #2

Dear John:

Please find Application for Payment #2 for the above-referenced project. Also enclosed, please find
the A.H. Cornell & Son Inc. Application and weekly certified payroll documentation for their
subcontractor, Tronco Masonry. Gilmore & Associates, Inc. has coordinated with Public Works to
verify the work item quantities and associated payroll documentation submitted with this payment
request and found them to be acceptable. This payment is for the installation of the concrete pillars
at the entrance and delivery of several park amenities to the site for installation by Public Works.

We recommend Payment #2 be in the amount of Twenty-Three Thousand Four Hundred Fifty-Eight
Dollars and Fifty Cents ($23,458.50) to A.H. Cornell & Son Inc., as indicated in the attached
Application for Payment. Please include this on an upcoming meeting agenda for the Board of
Supervisors consideration. We note that the contractor's work is approximately 80% complete and
the trail is anticipated to be open this spring.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

ﬁam@fbrdwn&,

Janene Marchand, P.E.
Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Township Engineers

JM/tw
Enclosures:  As referenced

cc: Dave Conroy, Director of Planning and Zoning
Ryan Cressman, Public Works Superintendent
Chris Stanford, P.E., PTOE, PMP, Design Engineer, Michael Baker Intl.
Ryan Cornell, A.H. Cornell & Son, Inc.
Craig D. Kennard, P.E., E.V.P., Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Brian Dusault, Construction Manager, Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Jerry O'Donnell, Field Observer

65 East Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 | Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Building on a Foundation of Excellence
www.gilmore-assoc.com



APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

To: New Britain Township Project No.:  New Britain Township
¢/o Gilmore & Associates, Inc. Project Name: Neshaminy Greenway Trail (Coleman)
65 E. Butler Avenue Contractor: AH Cornell and Son
New Britain, PA 18901-5106 Address: P.O. Box 311
2362 York Road
Jamison, PA 18928
Application No.: 2
For Period From: 12/19/23 To: 01/27/24

Application is made for payment, as hereinafter shown, in connection with the above project.

The present status of the account for this contract is as follows:

Original Contract Sum $ 224,078.00
Net Change by Change Order(s) $ 123,671.23
Contract Sum to Date $ 347,749.23

Total Completed and Stored to Date $ 274,141.95 79%
Less 10% Retainage $ $27,414.20

Total Earned Less Retainage $ 246,727.75

Less Previous Application(s) for Payment $ $223,269.25

Current Payment Due $ 23,458.50

This is to certify that the work as listed hereafter has been completed in accordance with the approved

plans and specifications. Submitted this 1/ day of J41 , 2024 o -
By é/@ é/,—?’
é/ Contractor "

The undersigned, based on field observation and the data comprising the above application, hereby
certifies that the work has progressed to the point indicated; that according to the best knowledge,
information and belief the quality of the work is in accordance with the contract documents and the
contractor is entitied to payment of the amount certified.

Approved this __31st  dayof _January . 2024 #/MMMJJ

By:

Architect / Engineer

Page 1 of 1



G GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
&A APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 1
CLIENT:

CONTRACTOR: AH Comell and Son

New Britain Township P.OBox 311
PROJECT NAME: 2362 York Road
Neshaminy Greenway Trail {Coleman) Jamison, PA 18929
PROJECT NUMBER:
17402021-01 For Work Completed Through: 1/27/2024
SCHEDULE OF VALUES WORK COMPLETED TOTAL
QUANTITY UNIT CONTRACT| COMPLETE TOTAL AMOUNT
# DESCRIPTION & UNITS PRICE AMOUNT APP.2 COMPLETE PAYABLE
Base Bid
1 |Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 0 1 $21,500.00
2 |Mobilization LS 1 $21,000.00 $21,000.00 0 1 $21,000.00
3 |Class 1 Excavation for Trail LS 1 $39,000.00 | $39,000.00 0 1 $39,000.00
4 |Subbase 6" Depth (No. 2A) LS 1 $35,50000 | $35,500.00 0 1 $35,500.00
5 |Stone Gateway Columns with Metal Signs LS 1 $32,580.00 | $32,580.00 05 0.5 $16,290.00
6 |Stone Boulders LS 1 $2,800.00 $2,800.00 0 Q $0.00
Alternates
7 |Undercutting Unsuitable Matenial For Trail (per S§Y) SY 1555 $70.09 | $108,98995 0 1555 $108,989.95
8  |Asphalt Truck Rental LS 1 $15,500.00 $15,500.00 0 0 $0.00
9 |Landscape Plantings (Fumish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 0 0 $0.00
10 |6 Recycled Plastic Bench With Back (Fumish and Delivery Onf LS 1 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 0 0 $0.00
11 |Split Rl Fence (Fumish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0 1 $2,500.00
12 [Signs (Fumish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $4,500.00 | $4,500.00 0 0 $0.00
13 |Steel Bike Racks (Furnish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $1,375.00 $1,375.00 1 1 $1,375.00
14 |Special Sign #2 (Fumish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 1 1 $4,300.00
15 |Single-Leaf Swing Gate (Furnish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $1,750.00 $1,750.00 0 1 $1,750.00
16 |Removable Bollards (Fumish and Delivery Only} LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 1 1 $500.00
17  |Temporary Protective Fence (Furnish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 0 0 $0.00
18  |Trail Map Kiosk (Furnish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 1 1 $3,600.00
19 |Concrete Wheel Stops (Fumnish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $2,337.00 $2,337.00 0 1 $2,337.00
20 |Trail Paving (Furnish and Install) LS 1 $31,000.00 $31,000.00 0 0.5 $15,500.00
Change Order 1
21 |Install Wearing Course on Existing Trail sy [1078 | s1362 | sid4es1 | 0 | 0 | $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE
LESS 10% RETAINAGE

SUBTOTAL

LESS AMOUNT PREVIOUSLY PAID

AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION

$274,141.95)

$27,414.20
$246,727.75
$223,269.25

$23,458.50

CONTRACTOR'S Certification:

The undersigned Contractor certifies that: (1) all previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under
the Contract refered to above have been applied to discharge in full all obligations of Contractor incurred in connection with Work
covered by prior Applications for Payment numbered 1 through N/A inclusive; (2) title to all work, materials and equipment
incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment will pass to Owner at time of payment
free and clear of all liens, claims, security interest and encumbrances {except such as are covered by Bond acceptable to Owner
indemnifying Owner against any such lien, claim, security interest or encumbrance); and (3) all Work covered by this Application for
Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and not defective as that term is defined in the Contract Documents.

/ 30/925/
V4 ’ T

Jate

A B (Coraell € Son, Tnc,

-
Tz
&

Payment of the above amount due this application is recommended.

1/31/24

Date

Aulhorized’§ignature

Janene M. Marchand, P.E.

Engineer

Page 2 of 2

Authorized Signature



"JORIUOS) SIY} JAPUN JOJOBIUOYD 10 JBUMQ 8y} Jo siuybu
fue o} aoipnleid Jnoyym aie Juawded jo soueldadse pue Jusiuied ‘@ouenssy "uiaiay paweu
Jojoenuo) 8y} 0) Aluo sjqeked si (131411430 LINNOWY dyL "3jqenobau jou st 8jealiusd siyL

:?jleq Ag
JLOFLIHOYY

("payILeD JUNowWe ay) 0} ULIOJUOD 0} Pabueyd ale Jey) }9aySs UCHENURLUOD By} Uo pue uojesiddy
Sy} uo sainbly jfe jefiuy paljdde Junowe dy) WO SIBYIP PaYILSD Junowe j uoieueldxs yoeyy)

R TR T LRI Y Q31411439 INNOWY

‘a3141L430 INNOWY
8y} 40 JuaLAed 0} PajjUS Si JOJOBLJUOD BY} PUB ‘SIUBWIN0Q JOBNUGD SU} UM S83UBPIOIJE Ul S)

oM ayy Jo Ayjenb ayy‘peleoipui se passalboid sey YIOAA BU) JaIeq pue uoleLIo] ‘eBpajmouy|
$,1091UDlY BU} JO 1594 S 0} JBY] JSUMO 0} SaINed J08)Yoly aY} ‘uoneoydde eaoqe ayj Buysud
-WOD BJep 9y} PUB SUOHBAISSHO S)iS-U0 U0 Paseq 'SJuaLunoo(] JOBIUOD BU} YlIIM SOUBPI0ODY U}

INIINAVd ¥O4 I1VOId4IL¥3O S.LOFLIHOYY

€T 129'€T) 18pi0 8buey) Aq SIONVHO 13N

000 €2'119'€2L STVIOL
000 €2'129'€2) WU Sy} pancidde ejol.
000 000

JaumQ Aq syjuow snoiraid
ut panosdde sabueyo |ejol

SNOILONA3a SNOLLIaay AUYIWANNS ¥3AHO IONVYHD
8t'120'L0} $ (92U ss8) ¢ Bur)

AOVYNIVLIY ONIANTON! ‘HSINIZ OL IONVIVE '6

05°'85Y'€2 $ro e 3NA ININAVd LNIHHND '8
GZ'692'cCe R (s1e0ipeD Joud woy 9 aur)

ANINAVA HOL SILVOILILYID SNOIAIU §S371 7L
(jejoL G aul ss8| ¢ auI)

- 9GLLE0] JBGUINU UOISSIWWOD
2202 ‘01 Areniqa sa1jdxe Uo|ss|uwIod AW

luw Aunog syong Bilandg AlBjoN
Qﬂ. 77 0c E m.:aﬂ»wcco 104} \wQEEo M oW 40 pue paqliosang
[ %4 3

Xy uoISSIWWOD AN

j 130 Kunon
ﬂv Vw\w \J@M 4o 8jejg

mmmw Yd com_sm_. =z

PEOY YI0A 29€T LI€ X0d 'Od
U] UoS B [|BUIOD'H'Y “HOLOVYLNOD

\.MVN\ \ \QN\ ‘ejeq

‘aNp MOU Si uialay umoys juawAed juaiund

JBU) PUE JOUMO U} WIOI) POAIdal SJuBWAed puUE Panss] a1om JuslWiAed Joj SSIEOUINSD

snoinaid Yoium Joj YIOAA 10§ J0JOBIIUOD) By} AQ pied uaag BABY SJUNOWE ||B Jey) 'sjuawnoog oenuo)

ay} yIm 30ueplodde Ul pojeldwod usaq sey juawihed Joj uoneatidde siy) Ag paIanod oM By} Ja1eq
pue uojeuuojul ‘abpajmouy S,J0j0B1UOD BUJ JO 1Saq By} 0} JeU} SaINS0 JOJORIIU0Y) paubisiopun syl

SLleL'ove $ T 3OVYNIVLIY $S31 a3INYVI TVLOL 'S
0Zviv'ie $ T (qg + eg aulq) obeutejal [eol
00°0 $ |eL)elN PRIOIS 40 % 000 'q
0T viv'ie $ MOAA pajejdwod jo % 00 0F B
IAOVYNIVLIY 'S
S6'LYL'viT $ 31vA OL A3I¥OLS ANY 313 TdINOD TVLOL v
STBYLLYE g (z + 1 ®u) 31va OL WNS LOVILNOD ‘¢
€2 119'CZ) G saapaQ abueyn Aq ebueyd joN 'z
00'8.0'v22 G NS LOVHINOD TTYNIDINO °L

‘payoeye st juswnoo adA] |y ‘192US uoENUUOD)
"JOBJJUOD) 3Y) YIIM UOHOBUUOD Ul 'MOJSq umoys se ‘Juswiied Joj apew si uonesijddy

ININAVd 04 NOLLYIITddV SHIOLOVHLNOD

'31Va LOVHLINOD ™0 1OVHLNOD
62681 Vd 'uosiwep
PeOY MIOA 2962
ON 103Aroyd Lig xog 'O'd
B S.LO3LIHONY {(LO3LIHOYY) VIA "0Uj UOS % [12UI0D'H'Y ((HOLOVMINOD) WO
HOLOVMINOD _
LO3LIHONY —
YINMO . #1681 Vd 'LNO4IVHD
‘oL &o.m:m: 0L goad . IONIAV v L0
NOLLNaI¥LSIa Z ON NOLLYOIddV TIVHL ANINVHSEN *LO3rodd dIHSNMOL NIV.LIME M3IN ‘(4INMO) OL
¢ 4o | abed

Juswied 1oy uonesIMes pue uonesyddy

juswnoo( adA} viy



00°066'} 00°005'G L 0006 00°00G'G} 000 000 00°005'G 4 00°000°L€ ONIAVA TIvHL 1z
0Leee 000 00001 00°2¢£'2 000 000 00'L££'C 00°2€€'C SdOLS TIIHM JLIHONOD 0z
00°09¢ 000 0000} 00°009'¢ 000 00'009°¢ 000 00°009'C MSOM dVIN TIVHL 6l
000 00°002°L 000 000 00°0 000 000 007002} JONIH IAILDILOHD dWIL g1
0005 000 00°001) 00°00S 000 00°00S 000 00°00S SAYVTI08 F1aVAONIY L)
00°GL) 000 00001 00°062°L 000 000 00°064°'L 00°062'} JLVYO ONIMS VI T-I1ONIS o1
00'0s¥ 000 00001 00°00S'y 000 00°00¢'y 000 00°00¢'% Z# NOIS VI03dS Gl
05281 000 00001 00°GLE'L 000 00°G.E'L 000 00°G.€'} SMOVY Iig 1331S a0
000 00°00S't 000 000 000 000 000 00°00S't SNOIS €1
00052 000 00001 000052 000 000 0070062 00005 IONIH VY LNdS 2zl
- MOVE HLIM
000 00°062'L 000 000 000 000 000 000621 HONZE J1LSY1d QI T1DAD3IN 0 48
000 00°008°L 000 000 000 000 000 00°008°}L SONILNY1d FLAVYOSANY1 oL
000 00°006'GL 000 000 000 000 000 00°005'S1 TYLNTH XONYHL 1 IVHAHSY 6
TIvHL HOA TVIHILVYIN
000 0098 000 000 000 000 000 0098 J19Y.LINSNN ONILLNDYIANN ]
SIUVNNILTY
000 00°008°2 000 000 000 000 000 00°008'2 SH3AINO9 3INOLS 9
00'629'} 00'062'91 00'05 00'062'9L 000 0006291 000 00°085'Z¢ NINNTOD AYMILYD INOLS S
00°06S'e 000 00°00L 00°006'6E 000 000 00°005's¢ 00°005'G€ HLld3ad .9 3Asvadns 14
00°006' 000 00°001 00°000'6€ 000 000 00'000'6€ 00°'000'6€ NOILLVAYOX3 L SSY10 €
000012 000 00°00} 0000012 000 000 0000042 00°000°L2 NOLLYZITISOW z
000612 000 0000} 00°005°12 000 000 00°005'L2 00°006'L2 ONIZENYED ANV ONIYYITD l
3OVNIVIIY 3ONVIvE 7  @g3¥ols  IVINFLVIN  QOINTd SIHL  SNOLLVOMddY anva NOILdI¥OS3a wau
a3131dN0D a3xyoLs a3laidwod SNOIAAd IINAIHOS
*31va LOVHINOD 'HO4 LOVHINOD
62681 Vd ‘uosiwep
peoY MIOA 292
ON 123royd liexod'0'd
S.1O3LIHOMY H(LO3LIHOYUY) VIA "0U| UOS R {PWIOD'H'Y (HOLOVHLNOD) WONAL
HOLOVHLINOD ~
103LHONY ~
HEINMO 202/1€/) :0L QORI #1681 Vd ‘'LNOJTVHO
Hell ) ) ANNIAY Muvd L0Z
NOILNEIMLSIA Z :ON NOLLYOIddY TIVHL ANINVHSIN 1O3ro¥d dIHSNMOL NIV.LINE MIN {(HINMO) OL
€ jo z obeg

Juswied Joj uopesyinen pue uopes|ddy
awnsoq odAL ViV



0T Yy LTS 82°209'€.$ €98/ S6'LYL'vLTS 00°0% 00°690'92¢$ 66'920'8¥2$ £TEVL'LVES STVLOL LHOdaY
_ ) _ TIVHL YO IVIHFLYIN
00'668'01 000 00001 G6'686 801 000 000 G6'686 801 G6'686'80L FGYLINSNN 1NOHIAANN Z
000 82°189'7L 000 000 000 000 000 82°189'p) ISHNOD ONINVYIM }
SHIAANO IADNVHD
IOVYNIVLIY IoNviva @ b azdols IVIMILVW  QON3d SIHL  SNOILYOINddY INvA NOLLdINOS3a Wall
Qa131dN09D a3yolLs a3131dW0D SNOIATYd IINCIHOS
'31va LOVHINOD MO LOVHINOD
62681 Vd ‘uosiwep
PEOY MOA ZOET
ON 103roxd Ligxog ‘O'd
S.LO3LIHOYY (LD3ALIHOYY) VIA "DUJ UOS B |ISWOD'H'Y H(MOLOVHELNOD) IWONA
HOLOVHINOD ~
LOALIHOYY
UIANMO ¥20Z/1€/) :0L AOIN3d 7168} Vd 'LNO4TVHO
Holl ) . ANNIAV Huvd L0Z
NOILNgI¥LSIa Z ‘ON NOILYDINddV VHL ANINVHSIN ~LOFrodd dIHSNAMOL NIV.LINE M3N ((¥ENMO) OL
€ jo ¢ abed

juswihed 10} uopesyIay pue uones)ddy

juaunooq adAy viv



1 40 | | Y3GWNN 3Dvd

(1 obed) £0-01 A3Y §2-07T1

m._“ [ uoE._otmn_ v_8>> oz ]
H | V "Ava :oﬁ.nmwmb@wm:o: _,v
A (8)g0r 31wy (suomnauuoo=gs) 3uvy | L1zV[9VzL SV vz el 2Vl | el | (%) |
| #)03HO |ONITIVAZNdSNOILONAIA  (4seD=D) | ATMNOH | 300D | | NOILVOIJISSV1O IV |
“ 404 WIOL | SLd43N3g | 3sva N3 | NNS| vS | R4 | NHL Q3Mm | 3NL | zo_>_ HHOM ¥ddv IWVYN FIA0TdNT
| AYdSSOouD - JONMA TVIOL | ; . 31va ANY AVa | |
con-T6 00t €09¥0-€Z # LO3roud £09¥0-€2# 1vI¥3S LO3rodd
0ZIL1 Vd DINGSIHYVH €eiLiiet €
S1YUULS HULSHOD P $IL
NOISIAKI 3DVM ONITIVATNd 3ilva
RV TIAIO0 A T MO pTOTEne VAL ANIWVHSIN-O4-8206202 NOLLYDOT ANV LO3rodd | ONIANT Y33m | ¥IGNNN TI0¥AVd

‘§s3adaav ss3yaayvy
HOLOVHINODENS "OU] U0g g [[BUIOD'HYHOLOVELINOD
a3131dNoD 38 LSNIN NOLLYIWHOANI 1V (auo o8Yo asea|d) J0}0ENUOIANS 7] 4o0peRUOD [X]

S103rodd SHHOM 217aNd HO4 NOLLYDIAILYAD TT0HAVd ATHIIM




STy sﬁ o (¢ abed) €0-01 A3H G2-0T

Aeq SIy} oW 210499 paq m puE LIOMS ‘UdNe]
(31LID) (vas)
¥3dNSvadL
Aw,m:Ezo_mv ) \ (31va)

L1691 e_m:o..rz L mmr ma ey ‘co6t ' @N\ ‘papuswe se '/86 “1d ‘1961 ‘G 1snBny jo 10y abepn Buileasid vd suy
ul papiAcid ‘uonnoasold [euILLD 1O [IAID 0} 10}0BAUOD 8y} Jo8[gns ABW S)USWIBIE}S SAOGE SU} JO AUB JO LUOHEDIIS|.) [NYjIIM SY |

'anjejs pauoiuaWaloje ay) 0} Juensind pallegap S| }saialul
UEe SEY JOJOBIUOIGNS YONS yoiym ui diysiouped Jo uoieiodiod ‘wuy Aue 1o
10)0BJJUOOGNS AU 0] PRJORIILOIGNS B] ||IM 10 US3q Sey Joenuod sy} jo yed oN  (q)

(9)11-691 §'Sd £ ‘pepuswe se /86 Td
1961'G1 1snbBny jo 1oy ‘1ov abepp Buljieasid vd 9yl Jo (8) 1) uoioeg o Juensind

Anisnpu| pue 10qeT Jo A1e1a109g ay) Aq palIeqgap S| 1Saiajul Ue Sey willy siy 1o

62681 Vd ‘NOSIAVT INIQISTHd TIaNHOD H NIATY ay yoiym ui diysseuped Jo uonesodiod ‘uuy Aue Jou ‘uuy siy Jou sy JayyeN  (e)
$834aav | Jun ANVYN ‘Jey) seliuad paubisiepun syl g
‘ale J0}0BUOOGNS/I0JOBUOD
8y} JO S132110 10 S1auped JBUMO By} jJO SSaIppe pue 2y ‘dweu ay]  (9) ‘Joaloid siy} Joj JOBIUODANS JB1} JOMO] 10 JoenuUoOqNS Aue U sejel paujwiaiepald
(equosep) uoneziuebio Jayyo @ 8y} pue sjuawalinbal afiepy Buiensid ayy spnjout 0} Aypqisuodsal sjopenuod sy sty (9)

diysisuped e D ‘Anqisuodsal sJ0)0BQUOIGNS

Jo ajejs ayy u paziuebio uoneiodioo e [ 10 §,J0JOBIJUOD BU) S SUOIIPUOD PIESDIOME BY) JO SUOHIBLUI AUB JO UORIBLI0D) ()
diyssojaudoid sibuis e _.ln_ st peubisispun ayy  (q)
_— i - R ‘JOBNUOD PIESBIONE
ay) U1 papnjouy a1 sajes paulwia)japald ay) pue sjuawalinbal afem Buljieaaxd ayy ()

2U| UOS B [IPUIOD'H'Y ;jey; sabpajmousioe ‘108foid payiuspI-aA0ge SU} JO LOIIONSUOD 8y) 1o}
:91€ 10}0BIJUODGNS JO JOJOBIUOS BU) JO SSBIPPE SSauisng auy pue aweu [ebs) ayy  (e)
‘JeY} saiiua0 paubisiapun ayy ‘¢ y)Mm Joeljuod e pajnosxe Buiaey ‘paubisiepun ayy |

JONVITdWOD 40 LNIWIALYLS a3141LH3D

(Ayioads asea|d) 1ay10 (9

Aepijoy ‘uonesep (g

Amqgesia (v

douesnsu) 3y (¢

juaLallal 1o uoisuad (Z

a1e0 |eyidsoy Jo |EDIPAN ()

.noy Jad suonnauiuod pue papiaosd siysuaq jo adAy ayy Awads ases|d

(‘010 ‘soxe) awooul ‘uoljesuaduiod siaxiom 'xey juswAhojdwaun) meT] 8)e)S 10 |eiapad Aq pannbai asoy) 1daoxs ‘uojinquIuod Jeuaq apy euog (g94) NOLLVYNY 1dX3 SLI43NIG IONINS «

'ATMIIM Q3137dIW0D 39 LSNIN NOLLYIWHOANT ¥3HLO TV "ATNO NOISSINGNS LSV AONY LS¥id NO a3.137dWOD 38 LSNIN NOILVZIYVLON 3HL
AVHL ANINVHSIN



(1 obed) €0-01 A3Y 62-0T

L 40 1| ¥3aWNN 39Vd
aa R R T .
5 ! PauLIoLIad }IOM ON |
- “ A ........ |, v - | " ava xo<m G3HHOM mm:oI . T
S)E0r ALv| suonnqiiued=g4) 3lvd KAz ZAN A4 m:ﬁ mzﬁ %)
| #X03HO |ONIMIVAIYNC SNOILONA3a  (UseD=0) | ATMNOH 300D NOILYOIHISSY1O Lalv
_ Y04 IVIOL SLI43N3g 3Sve | Ndv3 | NNS | LVS | Idd  NHL Q3Mm|3nL zos_ MHOM MddV | JNYN FIAOTIWI ,
| A¥d SSOHD | IONIYL VLOL | 31vad ANV AVd |
o002t 001 €09¥0-€Z # 103roud £09Y0-€z# TVI¥3S LO3royd J— "
0ZIL] Vd DIANGSIYAVH
SLHUHIS HUISHOS R FHLL
NOISIAIQ 3DYM ONITIVATY 3lva
FINVITINOD MY T HORYT A0 NVAING UvHL ANINYHSIN-O4-8206202 NOILYOOT ANY LO3rodd | ONIANST M33M | ¥IGWNN TI0¥AYd
JUISHING ¥ HouvT
“ ‘ss3”aavY ssay¥aavy
g HOLOVHINODENS "0U] UOS B |IAUI0D'H VHOLOVHINOD

(auo >oayo asea|d) Jojoenuodgng D 10 Jojoenuo) @

313 TdNoD 38 LSNIN NOILYINHEOAN! 71V

S123rodd SMH¥OM JI18Nd ¥Od NOILYDIHILYAD TTOHAVd ATHIIM




>mo|§ mmr“q aw
WA

0
210}9q PEqUISNS PUB-LIOMS ‘UEL

(z obed) £0-01 AFY 62-0T1

(3L (vas)
EERECERTE
(FynivNoIs) |, | (31va)

ATV () I

21691 yBnouy} 1'691 §'S'd £F ‘€961 '6 156

Vv ‘pepusuwie Se /86 “1d ‘1961 ‘Gl 1snbny Jo 10y abepp Bullersid vd aui

ur papiAcid ‘uonnoesold [BUILULID O |IAID 0} 10}0IUOD BY) J98gNSs ABL SJUSWISIE)S SAOQE BU} JO AU JO UOIEDLIS|E) [NYjjIM YL

62681 Yd ‘NOSINYT 1N3QIS3ydd

T13NJOD 'H NIATY

ss3daavy | FLIL

JNVYN

:9J1€ JOJOBIUOIGNS/I0}OBIUOD
8y} JO 20110 JO s1auped ‘JBUMO By} JO SSaIppe pue 3 ‘aweu ay)  (9)
(aquosaep) uoijeziuebio Joyo H
diyssouned e _U
JO aje}s a8y} ui peziuebio uoielodiod e _U
diysiojeudord sjbuis e D st paubisiapun ayy  (9)

“OUj UOS R |]BUIOD'HY

:a]e J10}0BIJU0DGNS JO JOJOBIJUOD BY} JO SSRIPPE SSauIsng ay) pue aweu [ebajayy (&)

‘Jey) sayipao paubisiapun ayy ‘¢

"aNje)s pauojuaLIBIoje ayj 0} juensind palieqap i saiajul
UE SBY JO}OBUOOGNS YoNns ydym ui diysiaupred Jo uoiiesodiod ‘wiy Aue 1o
J0JOBILOIGNS AUB 0} P2JORIIUOIGNS 3] ||IM 10 USA( SBY Joeijuod siyy jo yed oN  (q)

‘(@)11-691 §'S'd £v ‘PopusLie se /86 “1d

19611 1snBny jo 1oV 1oy aben Bullieraid vd au3 Jo (8)11 uonoag o} juensind

Aysnpuj pue JoqeT jo Aieyaioag ay) Aq pasieqap Si jsasejul ue sey wiy siy 1o
ay yoiym ui diyssauped Jo uojesodiod ‘wuy Aue Jou ‘uuy siy Jou ay JayjeN  (e)

‘Jey} sayipeo paubisiepun ayy z
-Joolosd siy} Joj JoBHUOIGNS JB1) JOMO] JO JOoRIJUODGNS AU Ul s8jel paulwisepald
ay) pue sjusuainnbas abepy Bujeasaldq sy apnjoul o) Anjtqisuodsas sJooenuod sy sty (9)

‘Ayjiqisuodsal s 10)0RU0OgNS
10 $,0)0BJJUOD BU) S| SUOHIPUOD PIeSaloje By} JO suondeyul Aue Jo uooauo)  (q)

"JOBIIUOD PIBSSI0LE
9y} Ul papnoul ale sejel paulwialepald ay) pue sjuswalinbal abem Buljieaasd ayy  (e)

‘1ey) sebpajmounoe ‘108(0id PBIUSPI-EACGE By} JO UOHONIISUOD 8y} 104

Ypm 10B1U0D B pajndexs Buiney ‘paubisiepun ayp |

JONVITdNOD 40 LNIWILVLS a31411830

(Ayoads esesyd) Jayio (9
Aepijoy ‘uonjesep (g
Awigesia (v

soueinsul sy (g
juswalal 10 uoisuad (z

3189 |E}dSOY JO |BOIPaN

—~

3

oy Jad suoijnguiuod pue paplaoid spauaq jo adAy syl Ajoads asesld

("038 'saxe)} awoou! ‘uoiesuadLuod Ssiaxiom ‘Xe) juswulojdiwaun) me S1elS Jo [eispad Ag palinbas asoy) 1deoxa ‘uonguiuod Jduag apy euog (gd4) NOILYNY1dX3 SLI43N3IQ IONIYS .

"'AIMIIM G313 1dINOD 39 LSNIN NOILYWHOANI ¥IHLO TV "ATNO NOISSINGNS LSV ANV 1Sdid NO 3L31dWOD 39 LSNIN NOILVZINVYLON 3HL

TIvYL ANINVHSEN



I 40 L | 439NN 3OVd

(1 obed) £0-01 A3H 520711

“mn_ ._‘..
. ~ PaulIOjIad }IOM ON
B ) k, I ) v “ ‘ " A¥a Hov3 amxmoz wm:.%f,w -
(s)aor 31vy suonnquuen=g4) ILvd | LerzL|08rzL |62zt |82i2) | LereL |92z [ serel %
#303HO |ONIMIVAZNA SNOILONA3d  (YseD=0)  ATHNOH 300D NOILYOIISSY1D 31V |
[ ¥od | WIOL | SLi43N3g 3sve | Nuv3 | NNS| 1VS | R4 | NHL | G3M| 3NL NOW HHOM Y¥ddV | JNVYN FIA0TINT
| AVd SSOMD | | JONIM4WVIOL , 31vd ONV AYQ w | |
. £09v0-€Z # LO3rOxd £09v0-CZ# Vi3S LO3rodd P R
0ZIL] Vd DUNESIYEVH
SAIMUMULS Y1830 2 MLl
NOISIAIG ZDOVA ONITIVARY 3ivad
FONVILINGD iV THORV1 40 NVIHNE TIvdL ANINVHSAN-0Y-820€20Z NOILYOO1 ONY L03r0Md | ONIANT M3IM | ¥IGWNN TI08AY
:ssa¥aay ss3¥aav
HOLOVHINODENS OU) UOS B [|BUI0D"H VHOLOVEINOD
Q3131dWOD 38 LSNIW NOILYINHOANI 11V (au0 yoaY Bsesid) Jopenuodans [] 1o JojeiuoD [X]

S1O3royd SYYOM DI78Nd JOd NOLLYDIILYTD TT0HAVd ATMIIM




iy

0T av e 0 (z bed) £0-01 ATY 52-OT1
eQ
7

A SIY} 2W 210jaq PaqUISNS PU¥ LIOMS ‘uayel
6
(3L (vas)
NERTASCERTE
(IUNLYNDIS) (31va)

'21°691 ybnoiyy 1'691 §'S'd £F ‘€961 '6 1snbny ‘papuawe se ‘286 “Td 1961 ‘G| 1snBny jo oy 8bepn Buljeaaid vd ayy
ul papirosd ‘uonnoasold jeulliD 10 IAID 0} J0JOBRUOD BY) 103[ans Aew SjUALLS)RIS SADAE BU) JO AUB JO UONEDIISIES (MM BY L

"anje)s pauoluswaioje ay) o} Juensind paleqsp si Jsujul
UB SBY JO}ORIU0IGNS YoNns yoiym ui diyssauped 1o uonerodiod ‘wiy Aue Jo
10J0BUOIGNS AUB 0} PBJOBIUOIQNS B4 ||IM JO U] Sey }oenued siy} jo yed oy (q)

(8)11-691 §'S'd £ ‘pepuswe se /g6 1d
1961'51 Isnbny jo 1oV oy aBep Buiierald vd ayy Jo (8) L} uonoag o} juensind

Anisnpuj pue J0gqeT Jo AIB)eI09s 8y} Aq PaLIBqap S| 1S218)ul U SBY WY SIY O

62681 Vd 'NOSIAVT INIAISTYd TIENHOD *H NIATY 8y yarym uj diysseupied 1o uolesodiod ‘uuy Aue Jjou ‘wuy siy Jou ay JayyeN  (e)
§s3yaay 3ILIL L ANVN ‘Jeyy salued paubisiapun ayl 'z
:ale J0JORIUODIGNS/I0JDEIUOD
2y} jo s19010 Jo s1auped JBUMO BU) JO SSBIPPE pue ep ‘sweu ayy  (9) ‘Josfosd S14j 1o JORJUODYNS I3 JaMO] Jo Joenuodqns Aue U sajel paulwis}epald
Hasos (8qu9s3p) UoREZILEBIO I8 E 8y} pue sjuawalinbal abepp Buljieasid ayy epnjout 0 AYjiqisuodsal sJ0j0eIUeo ayy sty (9)

diysssuped e [ | ‘Ayiqisuodsal s Jojoenuoogns
40 ojess auy i paziuebio uopesodioo e [ ] 10 S,J0JOBJJUCD BY} SI SUOIJIPUOD PIESBIONE BY} JO SUOHOBHUI AUE JO UORDSLOD ()
diysioyaudoud ajbuis e D 'sy paubisiepun ayy  (q)
o S . ‘JOBJJUOD plessioje
8y} Ul pepnjoul aJe sajel pauluielepald ay) pue sjuawalinbal abem Buleaasd syl (e)

"OU| UDS ¥ JIBUWIOD'H'Y ey sebpajmouioe ‘Joaloid payiuapi-eA0ge SY) JO UOHONIISUOD B} 10}
:a1e J0}ORIUOIGNS S0 JOJOBIUCD BY} O SSAIPPE SSBUISNG 8y} pue aweu [ebaj ay)  (€)
ey sauiuao paubisiepun ay) ‘¢ UM JoBIU0D B pajnoaxa Buiney ‘paubisiepun ayy ‘|

FADNVITdINOD 40 LNIJWILVLS a31dILy3D

(Aposads asesid) 18Wi0

—~

9

Kepijoy ‘uoneoep

—~

S
Agesia (v

aoueinsul 9y (¢

‘ JuswWalal Jo uoisuad (g

a1e0 [eydsoy 1o [esipapy (1

noy Jad suonnquiued pue pspinoad sjysuaq jo adAy ey Ajoads ases|d

(‘010 ‘sexe) awosul ‘uonesuadwod siexiom ‘xe) JusiuAojdwasun) me 9)els Jo [eiapad Ag pasinbas asoy) jdeoxa ‘uolinguyued jJyauaq apy euog (g4) NOLLYNY1dX3 SLI4INIg JONIES «

AMIIM 4313 1dINOD 39 LSNIA NOLLYIWHOLNI ¥AHLO TV "ATNO NOISSINGNS 1SV ANV LSHId NO G31371dWOD 349 LSNIN NOLLYZIYVLON 3HL
TIVHL ANINVHSIN



1 40 | | 439NN 39Vd (1 ebed) £0-01 A3Y SZ-0T11
a | “pawouad YIOM ON
. | _o i.t d v_ >> z
w .A ; | ( a v ><c :o<m amxmogmmbox | o |
M S)80r 31vd| suoRnqUuod=gd) 3Lvd | £0/1090/10|0/10| $0/L0 | €0/L0| 20/10 10710, - %
| #X93HO | ONIIVAINHd SNOILONG3a  (UsBD=2) | ATNOH| 3000 / NOILYOIHISSY 10 31wy |
, . d¥od | vioL SLiaN38 | 3sva | Nuv3 | NNS | LvS | Rid | NHL|G3M]3NL [NOW| HHOM | MddV | NN EENG ETIE!
| AVdSSOoY9! J9NIY TVLOL | . 31vd ANV AV | W ,
o £09v0-£2 # LO3roud £09v0-€2# VIY3S 103r0ud
o211 va DuAESIOIVET ¥2/20/10 )
SIYUHIS JULSHOS P HLL
_NOISIAKI FOYA DNITIVATYd 3ivd
SIRVIHNOD MY TH08V1 A0 MHind ML ANINYHSIN-OH-820£20Z NOILYDOT ANV LO3r0dd | HNIANT X33 | HIGWNN TI0NAVd
JUESTANT ¥ 04V
v 8eadaaQy ssayaay
=t YOLOVHINODENS "OU} UOS B [|9UI0D'H VHOLOVHLINOD

Q3137dWOD 38 LSNIN NOILLYINNOHLNI 1TV

(auo oayo ases|d) JojoeuoIgNS _|||_

S103rodd SHHYOM OI18Nd HOd NOILVIIAILYAD TTOHAVd ATHIIAM

10 10}0BHUOD E




Wit av WY j0
Req Mu Sy} SW 21048q paquosqns 1B uioms ‘uaxel
(I
H3uNSvIdL

(3UNLYNDIS) )

NG

(z ebed) £0-01 AIH §Z-0T1

(vas)

(31va)

'21°691 ubnowyy 1591 §'Sd £¥ ‘€96 F\QM_&:«. ‘popualue se ‘286 “Td ‘1961 ‘Gl ysnbny jo Py abepn Buiieasid vd ayy
ui papiaoid ‘uoynoesold [euwD JO |IAID 0} JOJORIUOD B 109[qns AewW SJUBWSIE}S SBAOGE BY) JO AUB JO UOREDLIS|ES [N|{iM BY L

62681 Vd ‘NOSINVI LN3aIS3ud TIENHOOD 'H NINTY

ssaav . ETT 3NVN
'3Je J0JOBIU0OQNS/I0j0BHU0D
ay} jo s1a0110 1o siauped 1aumMo 8Y) Jo SSaIppe pue aj)) ‘sweu sy}  (9)
‘ (aquosap) uoneziuebio Jayjo E
diysieuped e B
Jo aje}s ayy ul pazivebio uojjelodiod e m
diysiojeudoid ajbuis e D sy paubisiepunayy ()

‘U] UOS g [|PWIOD H'Y
:21E J0JOBUOOGNS JO JOJIEIIUOD BY) JO SSIPPE SSaUISNg ay} pue aweu [ebsj ayy  (e)
‘Jeyy saiiued paubisiopun 8yl g

‘anjejs pauoluswaloje ay) o} juensind pauegap si jsalalul
uB Sey Jojoeiuoaqns yons yaiym ui diysisuped Jo uoneiodiod ‘wuy Aue o
Jojoelu0ogNns Aue 0} PBIOBNUODGNS 3] [jiM JO Uaaq Sey U0 siy} jo ped oN  (q)

‘(8)11-691 §'S'd £F ‘Popuswe se /86 Td

1961'G1 JsnBny Jo 10V ‘Joy aBeA Bullieasid Yd 8y} Jo (8)L | uoloes o} juensind

Aisnpu| pue JogeT jo Aiejeidag ay) Aq paiieqap Si 1Salsjul Ue Sey Wiy siy Jo
ay yolym uj diyssauped o uopelodiod ‘wiy Aue Jou ‘wiy siy Jou sy JaynaN ()

‘Jey; sayipao paubisispun ayy 'z

‘Joaloid sy} 10} JORIUOIANS JBN) JAMO] JO JOBRIU0DGNS AUR Ul SB)el pauiula)apaid
ay) pue sjuswsainbai abepp Buljieassd syl apnjoul 0} Ayjigisuodsas sJopenuod sy siy (2)

‘Aupgisuodsal s,1030BU0DGNS
10 $,J0)0BJJUOD BY) SI SUOKIPUOD PIESBIOLE 8Y} JO SUOHOEBLUI AUE JO UoldaL0)  (q)

"JOBJJUOD piesaloje
aU) Ul papnjoul ase sajes paujuidlapaid ay) pue sjuswalinbas abem Buljeasid syl (e)

:1ey) sebpajmousior ‘1oafoid palyuapl-aA0ge Bl JO UOIONIISUOD BU) Jo}

UM Joe1juoo B pajnoaxa Buiaey ‘paubisiapun ayj

JONVITdINOD 40 LNIWILVLS a341L¥3D

I

(Aioads sseaid) 12uj0 (9

Aepijoy ‘uoneoep (g

Augesia (v

@oueinsu| 8y (g

juswial@l Jo uoisuag (z

a1 jeydsoy Jo jeaipay (1

inoy Jad suonnqguuod pue papiaosd s)euaq Jo adA) ayy Aioads ases|d

(-019 ‘'soxe} awodul ‘uoijesuadwios S1aIom ‘Xe) JuswAojdwaun) me 9)elS Jo [e1apa4 Aq palinbal asoy) 1dsoxa ‘uonnguiuod Jyauaq apy euoq (gd) NOILYNYIdX3 SLI4INIE IONIMS o+

ATFIM G3131dIW0D 39 LSNIN NOLLYWHOANI ¥IHLO TV "ATNO NOISSINGNS 1SV ANV LSHid NO 3.L31dIWO0D 39 LSNIN NOILLVZIMVLON 3HL

TIVEL ANIAVHS3N



1 40 L | ¥39WNNN 3OVd (1 abed) £0-01 AY 62-0T1

T ST AR et 2D

‘a4 i
. _omgotmn_ J40M ON
o MA v ! v; ><o Io<m GIRioM wm:o_._ | o |
((s)gor 31y suonnquiued=g4);  31vy E:oszs,ﬁ:o 11/10{01/1060/L0 80/10| % |
| #M03HD Woz:_<>mmamwzo_5:omo (yseD=D) | ATNOH 3Q0D M NOLLYDIHISSYID EI w
! | ¥od | WIOL | Slid3N3g | 3sve zm<m NNS | VS | R | NHL G3IM 3NL NOW MHOM | Ydd¥ JWYN IIAOTANI |
| AVd SSOHD | | 3ONIY4 IVLOL | | 31va aNY Ava M |
omTieder £09¥0-€Z # 103roud €09Y0-€2# TVIY3S 103royd
0ZIL] vd DANESIYAVH vewLiLo L
SLBUULS WAASUOS T HLLL
NOISIAK] 3D¥M ONITIVATUd Jilva
FONVITHOI MVIHORVT A0 MVIAINA VL ANINYHSIN-ON-820620Z NOILYOOT ANY LOArONd | ONIAONT XIIM | HIGWNN TIOHAVd

‘ssayaav ss3yaav
HOLOVHINOOENS "UJ UG B (19UI0D H Y HOLOVHLNOD
Q3L131dNOD 39 LSNIW NOLLYWHOHNI 1TV (3uo ooy BseR|d) JojRU0GNS [] 40 JojoRueD [X]

S103rodd SMYOM D178Nd ¥Od NOILYIIZILYID TI0UAVd ATMIAM




o av AL —

(z @bed) £0-0L AIY GZ-0T1

Keq 3 ‘m_ﬁ Sl 210j8q PRGUISYNS PUE UIOMS ‘UdYE]
(301D (vas)
dI3AdNSv3dl
(3YNIYNDIS) (31va)

£1°691 ubnoiyy 1'5oL §'S'd £ ‘€961 ‘6 ISnBny ‘papusie se ‘286 “1d ‘1961 ‘S 1snbny Jo oy abem Buijensid vd auy

u) papiacid ‘uonnossoud jeujwd 10

62681 Yd ‘NOSINVT 1N3IAIS3dd TI3NYOD 'H NIATY

__Ss3yaav LI | INVN

19JB JOJOBUOOGNS/I0)OBIUOD
3y} JO SJaolyo 1o siauped ‘4BUMO BY) JO SSalppe pue o)) ‘aweu ay)  (9)
(aquosap) uoneziuebio 18y3o E
diysisuped e _H_

4o aje}s sy u) paziuefbio uojesodioo e ||

diysiojeudoid sjbuis e D :si paubistopun ayy  (q)

"0U| UOS B |PUIODH'Y

'2Je J0}OBIUOIGNS JO JOJOBIIUOD Y} JO SSSIPPE SSAUISNG aYj pue aweu [ebs) ayy  (e)

“Jeyy seyipeo paubisiepun 8yl ‘¢

19 0} J0}OBIU02 By} J08lgns ABLU SJUSLWISIE)S SAGGE U JO AUR JO LONEDYIS|E) [NJ|IIM UL

"9NJB}S PAUOHUBLLBIOJE B} 0} Juensind paleqgep Si jsalajul
UB SBY JOJOBHUOIGNS 4ONS Yoiym ul diysisuped 10 uoneodiod ‘wiy Aue 1o
lojoeijuoogns Aue 0} pajoeiuooagns a4 lIm 10 Udaq Sey Joeuod siyy jo yed oN  (Q)

‘(®)11-691 §'Sd £F ‘pepuswie se 286 1d

196161 1snBny Jo 1oy 1oy 8B Bulieasid vd 8y3 o (8)}1 uonoag o} juensind

Aisnpu| pue Joqe jo Aieaioes ay) Aq pareqep si }salsiul ue Sey Wy sy Jo
oy yoium ui diysisuped 1o uonesodiod ‘wiy Aue Jou ‘uuy Siy Jou ay JayyeN  (e)

‘Jey) seiped paubisiepun 8yl 'z

‘Joafoud siyj 10) 10B13UOOGNS 1SN} JAMO] 10 JoBHUDGNS AUE Ul SBJE) pauluIe)epald
au) pue sjuswalnbal abeps Bulieasid suy apnjout 0} Aiqisuodsal siojoeued ayy sty (0)

‘Aypqisuodsal s,1010B1U004NS
10 S,JOJOBJJUOD BY} S| SUONIPUOD PIESBIONE SY} JO Suonoelu AU Jo uonoanoy  (q)

"JoBNUOD plesaloje
8y} Uy pepn|oul e sajes pauuwslepald sy} pue sjuswainnbas abem Buieassd ayy  (e)

‘Jey) sabpajmounoe ‘Joafoid paiiuapI-aA0ge U JO UOHONIISUOD 8y} 10}

Yl JoB1UO0D B pajnoaxs Buiaey ‘paubisiepun ayy ‘|

FAONVITdINOD 4O LNJWIALVLS a314IL¥3D

(Aoads ssesid) Jeyo (9
Aepijoy ‘uoneseA (g
Aungesia (v

soueinsu a1 (¢
juswaugal 1o uoisuad (z

aJe0 |eydsoy Jo (eaipaly (|

:inoy Jad suonnquiuod pue papinoid siiysuaq jo adAy sy Ayoads sses|d

(*019 'sexe)} awoou)] ‘uoijesuadwiod siavom ‘xe} juawdo|dwaun) me 9)el1g 1o jesapa4 Aq palinbhai asoy) 1deoxa ‘uonnguiuos Jyauaq aply euog {g4) NOILYNY IdX3 S1143N39 IONIES «

ATM3IM A31L3TdIN0D 39 LSNIN NOLLYINEOLANI ¥ZHLO 711V "ATNO NOISSINGNS LSV ANY LS¥id NO 43137dWO3 38 LSNIW NOILLYZIMVLON IHL

TIVYL ANINVHS3N



1 40 1 | 438NNN 39Vd (1 @bed) €0-01 A3Y 62011

‘a4 , - n
. _H Esst@m f&s oz |
| T HA vm " ava ..._o<m omv_mgs wm:o_,_ _ "
| ((s)80r 31w (suoanqiuod=gd) ALV | 112/10/02/10|61/10(81/10| L1/10|91/10/1/40 %
C#303HO |ONINMIVAIHASNOILONA3d  (UseD=0)  ATINOH 3A0D | | m | NOILYDIHISSY1D =T
| d¥od WIOL | si43n3g | 3svg | Neva |NNS | LvS | 14 [NHL | a3m| 3L NOW| MHOM | "dddY ENNNEEIOREINE
| AVd SSOMD | JONIMA YLOL | ¢ 31vad ANV AVA | | w
coortet0ms €09¥0-€Z # LO3rOYd £09¥0-€2# TVIY3S 103rodd — g
0Z1Z) Vd DANESINYYH
SIHHHIS HUISH0Od ¥ UL
NOISIAID 3O¥M ONITIVATYD 3lva
FIRVITINGD MVTHORYT A0 NVAINA VAL ANINVHSIN-OH-820620Z NOLLYOOT ANV 1O3rONd | ONIANIT 33 | ¥ISWNN TIOHAYd
:gsa¥aay ss3vaav
YOLOVHINODENS "0U| UOS % |[9WI0D'H YHOLOVHLINOD
Q3131dWOD 39 LSNIN NOILYINNOANI 11V (auo yoBYD Bseald) J0j0ERUOdANS ] 10 J0JRAUOD [X]

S103rodd SYHOM O118Nd 04 NOLLYDIJILYID TI0HUAVd ATHIIM




—7Z0C "aV i r 10 (z 9Bed) £0-01 AZY 52-0T1

Aeq ....M (N SIU) @W 21089 PaqUIsqNs uloms ‘uenej

(31010 (vas)
g3dNSv3dlL
(3YNLYND (3Lva)

=) .
T vy

L1691 ubnoyy 1'691 §'S'd £ ‘€961 '6 1snBriy ‘papustue se /86 “Td 1961 ‘Gl ISnbny jo Joy abepn Bulieasid vd sui
u) papiaoid ‘uoiNoasold [eUIULID JO [IAID 0} JOJOBJUOD BY) J08igns Aew Sjuswale)ls anoqe ayy Jo Aue Jo uoieolyIs|e) [nyjiim ay L

'anje}s pausijusLIaIoge ay) 0} Juensind paseqsp St jsaldul
Ue Sey JOJOBIU0IGNS Yons yoiym i diysisuped 1o uonesodiod ‘wiy Aue Jo
Jojoenuooqns Aue 0} pajoenuoIqns aq [|Im Jo usaq sey Joenuod sy} jo ved oy (Q)

(®)11-691 §'S'd £v ‘PopuswWe sk /86 Td
L961'G} 1snBny Jo 10y ‘oY abepp Bullieasid Yd 8u3 4o (9)1} uonsag o} juensind

Aiisnpu| pue JoqeT jo Aeyeiaag ayy Aq palieqap si 1saiajul ue sey Wiy siy Jo

62681 Vd ‘NOSINYT IN3AISTHd TIINYOD H NIATY ay yoiym i diysieuped Jo uonesodiod ‘wuy Aue Jou ‘wuly sy Jou 8y JayjieN ()
Ss3daav I 1 S JAYN ! By} seuipe paubisiapun ayy 'z
‘21 10}OBIIUOOGNS/I0IOBIUOD
23U} JO S19210 JO s1auped '1oUMO By} Jo Ssalppe pue o} ‘eweu 3yl (9) ‘108foid sy} JOj JOBJUOIGNS 131 JOMO] 10 JoBJUOOgNS AUE Ul SBjel paulwislepald
(aquosep) uoneziuebio 1ayjo H ay) pue syuswalinbal abepn Guiiensiq ay) spnjoul o Ayjigisuodsal soyoenuod ayy sty (0)

diysieupede [ | ‘Augisuodsas s010RU0OgNS
J0 ajeys 8y} ul paziuebio uonelodiod e D 10 S,J0JDBIJUOD BY) S| SUOHIPUOD PIESSIO0JE BY] JO Suondelul Aue jo uonoalo)  (q)
diysioyeudoid ajbuis e _H_ :s1 paubissopun 8yl (q)
R "JOBIJUOD plesaloje
ay} ut papnjoul aie sajel paujwisjapaid ay) pue sjuawsalnbas abem Buieasid sy (e)

‘0U| UOS § []BWOD H'Y ey} sabpajmoudde ‘1oafoid payluapi-eA0de ay) Jo LOIIONASUCD By} o)
:81B JOJOBIUOIGNS 10 IOJOBIUOD U} JO SSRIPPE SSBUISN] 8y} pue aweu [ebsj ayy ()
ey sayiuad paubisiapun ay| ¢ UM JoB1UOD B pajnoaxa Buiaey 'paubisiapun ayy ‘|

JONVITdWOD 40 INJWILVLS a3141Ld3D

(Ajoads asesd) Joyl0 (9

Aepijoy ‘uonesep (g

Amgesia (v

asueinsul 817 (¢

JusLwasel 1o uolsuad (Z

aied [eydsoy Jo [eoipay (|

noy Jad suojnquiuod pue papiaoid syyauaqg jo adA) ayy Ajnads esesld

(-019 ‘saxe)} awooul ‘uonesuadwod Siaxom ‘xe) Juswhojdwsun) me ale1g 1o |ei1apad Ag paninbal asoy) 1daoxa ‘uonnquiuco Jyauaq spl euog (gd4) NOILYNY1dX3 SLI4aN3g IONINA «

AMIIM @31371dINOD 39 LSN NOLLYINHOLNI ¥3HLO TV "ATNO NOISSINGNS LSV ANV LSdId NO 3137400 38 LSNW NOILVZIYVLON 3HL
TIVHL ANINVHSEN



